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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of DBH FINANCE PLC.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of DBH FINANCE PLC. (the “Company™), which comprise the balance sheet
as at 31 December 2023, the profit and loss account, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements represents fairly, in all material respects, the linancial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (11°RSs) as explained in note 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We belicve that the audit
cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
linancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Description of key audit matters ] Our response to key audit matters
Measurement of provision for loans and advances . e

The process for estimating the provision for loans | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
and advances portlolio associated with eredit risk | controls focusing on the following:

is significant and complex. o Credit appraisal.  loan  disbursement  procedures.
monitoring and provisioning process;

For the individual analysis for large exposure, | e [dentification of loss events, including early warning and
provisions calculation considers the estimates of default warning indicators:

future business performance and the market value | o Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans (CL):

ol collateral provided for eredit transactions,

Our substantive procedures in relation to the provision for

For the collective analysis of exposure on portfolio | |oans and advances portfolio comprised the following:

basis, provision calculation and reporting are | o Reviewed the adequacy ol the general and specific

manually processed that deals with voluminous provisions in line with related Bangladesh Bank

databases, assumptions and cstimates. guidelines: b

* Assessed the methodologies on which the provision
amounts based. recalculated the provisions and tested the
completeness and accuracy ol the underlying information:

e Assessed the appropriateness and  presentation  of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines: and

As at 31 December 2023, the Company reported
total gross loans and advances of BDT
43.669.788.473 (31 December 2022: BDT
44.535.972.899) and provision for loans and
investments ol BDT 1.033.040.338 (31 December
2022: BT 1.083.726.839).

| = Finally compare the amount of loan provision and loan
classilication disclosed in the financial statements with
the quick summary report prepared by Bangladesh Bank.,

We have focused on the following signilicant
Judgments and estimates which could give rise to

matcerial misstalement or management bias:
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e Completeness and timing of recopnition
of loss events in accordance with eriteria
set out in DEIM Circular no 04 dated 26
July 2021:

*  [or individually assessed provisions, the
measurement ol the provision may be
dependent on the valuation ol collateral,
estimates ol exit values and the timing ol

cash [Mows:

*  Provision  measurement is primarily
dependent upon key assumplions relating, |
o probability o default,  ability o

repossess collateral and recovery rates,

Sec note no 7 and 12 w the linancial statements

Measurement of deferred tax assets/ liabilities

At _\:c:ar end ol 2023, the (_‘r.m'npal'l_)j i‘cpn_nc(] total
deferred tax asset ol BDT 2.531.770 (2022: BDT
1.139.175). total deferred tax liability ol BDT
53412399 (2022: BT 1.642.121) and deferred
tax expense ol BDT 30.357.683 (2022 deferred

tax expense BDT 208341 ).

Signifteant judgment is required in orelation w
deferred tax assets/ liabilities as their recoverability
is dependent on forecasts ol future profitability
over a number of vears,
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e We have selected samples 1o cheek complisinee of the
above Bangladesh Bank instructions. However, due 1o
the current uncertainty ol the overall economic situation
both in Bangladesh and globally. there is inherent risk
that the judgment applicd by Management in assessing
the recoverability of interest income may be different
than the actual situation in the future,

We obtained an I..In.d(.‘.rs;l:u'ldil'lg_. evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the Company’s key
| controls over the recognition and measurement of DTAS and
| D1Ls and the assumptions used in estimating the Company s
|

tuture taxable income,

We also assessed the completeness and aceuracy ol the data

used lor the estimations ol Tuture taxable income. The
Company has sullicient taxable profit to recover the deferred

tax assets/ labilities in the foresecable future.

We involved tax specialists o assess key  assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement ol DTA™s/ DT s,
Finally assessed the appropriateness and  presentation of
disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tax including deduction of

| DTA/DTL on specilic provision from regulatory capital.

See notes no 9.4 & 12,5 to the linancial statements

[£5]




Valuation of Defined Beneflits and Pension Obligation -

The Company operates a number of  defined
benefit schemes which in total are significant in the
context ol the overall balance sheet. At the year
end. the Company reported a net defined benefit
asset (gratuity) of BDT 9.740.047.

The valuations of the retirement benelit liabilities
are caleulated with relerence w0 a number ol
actuarinl - assumptions  and  inputs  including
discounting rute. rate ol inflation and mortality
rates. ‘The net defined benefit asset is sensitive (o
changes in the assumptions.

See note no 9.3 o the financial statements,

Valuation of Treasury Bill and T'reasury Bond
The classilication and measurement of T-Bill and

| T-Bonds require judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence ol a quoted price in an active
market. the Tair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is

determined using complex valuation techniques |

that may take into consideration direct or indireet
unobservable market data and complex pricing
models that require an elevated level of judgment.

See note no O w the financial stutements.

I'l" systems and controls S
Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems

and controls due o the pervasive nature and |

complexity ol the 1T environment. the  large
volume ol transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the relianee on automated and

I'I-dependent manual controls,
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We tested the design and operating effectiveness ol key
controls over the completeness and accuracy ol data extracted
and supplied to the Companies™ actuaries, which is used Lo
calculate the pension assets and pension schemes™ surplus or
deficit.

We also tested the control associated with the actuarial
assumptions setling process and the measurement ol the fair
lvalue of the schemes™ assets. We conducted that the key
controls — were  designed. implemented  and
elficiently,

operated

We tested the employee data used in calculating obligation,
We  assessed the appropriateness  and  presentation  off
disclosures against IAS 19 Employce Benelits.

We assessed the processes and controls put in place by the
Company 1o identily and conlirm the existence ol linancial
instruments,

We obtained an understanding. evaluated the design and
tested the operating ellectiveness of the key controls over the
tinancial instruments valuation processes. including controls
over market duta mputs inte valuation models. model
- eovernanee, and valuation adjustments,
W tested o sample of the valuation models and the inputs
used in those models, using o varicty ol technigues. including
comparing inputs to available market data.

IFinally. assessed the appropriateness und presentation off
disclosures  against  relevant  accounting  standards  and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines,

‘ We tested the design and operating effectiveness ol the
Company’s I'T aceess controls over the information systems
that are eritical o inancial reporting.

We tested I'T general controls  (logical access. changes
management and aspects ol L operational controls). This

approprigiely reviewed and authorized

We tested the Company’s periodic review ol aceess rights
and reviewed requests ol changes o systems [or appropriate
approval and authorization.

included testing that requests tor access 1o systems were |

| We considered the control environment relating 1o various

interfaces. conligurations and other application laver controls

| identified us key w0 our audit.

-
Rl
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Legal and regulatory matters

We locused on this arca because the Company operates | We obtained an understanding. evaluated the design and

in a legal and regulatory environment that is exposed to | tested the operational effectiveness of the Company’s key

significant litigation and similar risks arising from | controls over the legal provision and contingencies process,

disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such matters arce . " ; ;
P = - _[ : - We enquired to those eharged with governance Lo obtain their

subject to many uncertaintics and the outcome may he

e . view on the status of all signilicant litigation and regulatory
difficult to predict.

matters,

Chese uneertaintics inherently alTeet the amount and fed g ; 4 o .
o i . i . We inquired ol the Company's internal leeal counsel lor all
timing ol potential outflows  with respect to the | . g ;

= . . significant litigation and regulatory: matters and  inspeeted
provisions which have been established and other '

: § s internal notes and reports.
contingent liabilitics.

. .| We assessed the methodologies on which the provision
Overall. the legal provision represents the Company’s -
: 7 - ' amounts are based, recaleulated the provisions. and tested the
best estimate for existing legal matters that have a . S .
. - : .| completeness and accuracy of the underlying information,
probable and estimable impact on the Company’s

| financial position, We also assessed the Company’s provisions und contingent
liabilities disclosure.

Other matters
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2022, were audited by ACNABIN Chartered
Accountants who expressed an unmodilied opinion on those statements on 29 March 2023,

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be
made available tw us alter the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thercon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is o read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the linancial stalements or our knowiedge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I. based on the work we have performed. on the other information obtained prior to the date of this audit report, we
conclude that there is o material misstatement of this other information. we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Company in
accordanee with IFRSs as explained in note 2, and for such internal control as the management determines is necessary 1o
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to {raud or error.

In preparing these financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company™s ability 1o continue as o
going coneern. diselosing. as applivable. matters refated 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of
aceounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations. or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible [or overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the {inancial statements as a whole are free [rom
material misstatentent, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level ol assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs
will always deteet a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from (raud or error and are considered
material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the cconomic deeisions off
users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit, We also:

o [dentify and assess the visks of material misstatement of the lnancial statements. whether due (o Iraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive Lo those risks. and obtain audit evidenee that 1s sulficient and
appropriate o provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting o matertal imisstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulfing from error, as [raud may involve collusion. forgery, inentional omissions,
misrepresentations. or the override of internal contral,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances,

e lwaluate the appropricteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting, estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the apprapriateness of management’s use of the going coneern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may casl
signilicant doubt on the Company’s ability o continue as a going concern. H we conclude that o material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
linancial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, futire events or conditions may
cause the Company 1o cease Lo continue as a going coneern,

e Dvaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements. including the disclosures,
and whether the Tinancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves
Fair presentation.,

e Obuain sulficient appropriate audit evidenee regurding the linancial information of the entits or business
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the linancial statements. We are responsible Tor the
direction. supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible lor our audit opinion.

A
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*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planaed scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deliciencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

e Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought o bear on our independence, and where applicable. related safcguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters that were ol most
significance in the oudit of the financial statements of the current period and are theretore the key awdit matters. We
deseribe these matters in owr auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare cireumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report hecause the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benelits of such
communication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Financial Institute Act. 1993
and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank. we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof’

(i) in our opinion. proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Company so [ar as it appeared
from our examination of those books:

(iii) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books ol account and returns:

{iv) the expenditures incurred were Lor the purpose of the Company™s business Tor the vear:
(v) the linaneial statements ol the Company have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial Institutions Act.
1993 and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank to the

extent applicable to the Company;

(vi) adequate provisions have been made for loans, advances. investment and other assets which are. in our opinion.
doubtiul of recovery and Bangladesh Bank’s instructions in this regard have been followed properly:

(vii)  the financial statements of the Company conform to the preseribed standards set in the accounting regulations
which were issued by Bangladesh Bank afler consultation with the professional accounting bodies of
Bangladesh:

(viii)  the records and statements which were submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and recorded
in the financial statements:

(in) statements sent o Bangladesh Bank have been ehecked on sample basis and ne inaceuracy has come o our
attention:

(N} taxes und other duties were colleeted 1o be and deposited in the Goverament treasury by the Company as per
Government instructions found satisfactory based on test cheeking:

(xi) nothing has come to vur attention that the Company has adopted any uncthical means i.¢. “window dressing” 1o
inflate the prolit and mismateh between the matrity of assets and labilities:

6
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{xii) proper measures have been taken o eliminate the irveguiarities inentioned in the inspeetion report of Bangladesh
Bank and the instructions which were issued by Bangladesh Benk and other regulatory authoritics have been
complied properly as disclosed w us by management:

(xiii)  based on our work as mentioned above under the auditor’s responsibility section. the internal control and the
compliance of the Company is satistactory, and effective measures have been taken to prevent possible material
lraud. forgery and internal policies are being followed appropriately:

(xiv)  the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital. reserve and net worth. cash and liquid assets
and procedure for sanctioning and disbursing loans found satistactory:

(xv) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets ol the Company and we have spent around 1.300 person
hours for the audit ot the hooks and accounts ol the Company:

(zvi) o the Company has complied with relevant instructions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank reievant to
classilication. provisioning and caleulation of interest suspensc:

fxviiy  the Company has complied with the 'First Schedule' of the Financial Institute Act, 1993 in preparing these
linancial statements; and

(xviii} all other issues which in our opinion are important lor the stakeholders of the Company have been adequately
disclosed in the audit report.

%\l
Shaikh Iasibur Rahman FCA
Dhaka, 11 March, 2024 !

Partner

DVC: «Qq03131 5_1&9‘5 5980 59 Eorolment No i 1512

oda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2023

- i =S Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 31 December 2022 || 01 January 2022
31 December 2023 H [
e e TN b (Restated) (Restated)
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 622,584,417 575.264,085 S58.066,972
T hand LR HOR. 914 99,203 101,102
Balance with Banpladesh Bank and s apent Bank ¥ _ GRRATEATN ]| STS I6.BRD 557,965 870
Balance with other banks and fnanclal institutions 17,446,972,06.3 TR 63,951 _Il.ll‘f-‘!ﬂg
I Bamprladesh 4.1 17006,97 2 6h 3 11018 065 98 Ij‘ 14,728 95R.03)
Ouiside Banpladesh = e N | — e
Money at call on short notice 3 RCTRATITRTTNT] 27000, 1, e
Investments 8 165,060,579 2516950591 678,218,185
Gavernmient 1183,315.679 1.658,567,007 8241093
Others 979,546,900 858,381,589 669977092
Laans ancd advances 43,669, 788,473 44,535,972,899 43.830,505,644
Lovans anned selvanees 7 [ 43,069,788 473 “ 41,535 972 899 ” ALRI0505 6144 I
Fixed assets including land, building, farsiture and equipments 8 276,448,592 254,482 380 262,581,058
Other assets 9 256,426,969 136865220  223.282.992
Total Assets 67,537,281,693 61,737.600,156  60.278,612.883
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Lixhilities
Borrowing from other hanks, financial institutions and agents 10 9,358,458,290 11,080,141 587 6,175,673.0165
Deposits and other accounts 46,655,952,696 40,060,590,590 43,978,360,429
Fixed deposits 1l 46,655 952,656 40,060,590,5%0 [ 43,978 300,429
Other deposits e = -
Other liabilities 12 2,844.425,682 2.R88,932,917
Total Liabilities SHASK =
Sharchobders’ equity e o RO, S
Ad-vep capital [ PLusRg.9N 70 f [ A 05 610 | 1. 7726%06R0
Share premunm 4 LR ERTR) | 25 000 o | SE OO0 D
Statnlony ieserve 1 1 WAE001.711 ‘ | 84,903 61 1693 911 18y
T ICSITVES 16 1025 040 e VAT D i APA i
med canungs (Re-stated) i3 675 601 635 | 310628908 SEY.032.603
Total equity o 7.486,476,2
Total liabilities and Shareholders' cquity _ . 61,737.60
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities et - =
Seceptanees and endorsement
L erer of pumantes
e coeabile lener of creditg
Hills tor collection 2
Onher comtingent liabilinies 2 .
Tutal contingent liabilities R S - -
Other commitments 17.2 R _ - e
Pocwmentnry eredit & short-term trade related transaction - *
Forward assets purchased and forward deposi placed 3
Linabrawn noe issuince and revolving underwriting: facilities -
I tidrivwn Tl standby facilities, credit hines and other conmitiments E— - . == =

Potal nther comumitments
Fatal OFF Badanee Sheet items including contingent liabilities

adepandent Anditor's Report-Pagpe |e 7

Cithrman Dhrector

Dhakia, 11 Maren 2024

"N Q4969 19 31519 A5 599059,

L BA

Director

e ampesed notes 1o A2 wnd annexure A - D, Form an mtesral part of these financial statenierits
hese faneiad sirements ware approved by the Board of Directors on T March 2024 and were sumed on 1= belialf by

e~

Munaging Director & CLEO

Shaikih Hasibr Raliman, FOA

Partner

ICAT Enrollimem o 1512
Dot Vasi Chowdlinrey & Co
Chpetered Acconntanis




DBH FINANCE PLC,
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

: . Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes -
g ’ 2023 1 2022

Interest Income 18 5.924.247.334 4831162037
Interest pad on deposits and borrowings ete. 19 (.130.316.645) (3,045,375.756)
Net Interest Ineome 1,793,930,689 1,785,786,281
Income from mvestment 20 | 89 859 760 145,220, 7h
Commission, exchange and brokerape 21 163,854,738 |B2.BR9 368
Other operating income 22 20,861,720 200,733,705
Total operating income 2, 168,506,907 2,134,630,058
Salary and allowances 23 399 823 287 377439782
Hent, taxes, insurance, electricny ete. 24 25,605,567 35,613,730
Legal & professional expenses 25 21,575,570 | 7,808,124
Pastage, stamp, telcecommunication elc, 26 8,484,920 A28 116
Stationery, printing. advertisements cte. 27 18,824,910 19,997 884
Muanaping Director's salary and fees il | 3,000,000 | 3,000,000
Directors' fees and expenses 28 | 033,097 936,075
Auditor's tees 29 ST5.000 75000
Deproeciation, repinrs & maintenance 30 74,625 KE3 T84, 149
Other expenses 3l T4 T 9560 63789218
Total operating expenses H3R. 328,190 H10462.120
Frofit before provisions L33, 178,717 1,524.167.938
Provisions,

Loans and advances 12.1.A (36,502,660) (164.278,158)

Diminution in value of investments 12.1.3

Other Assets

5,816,359 105,946,283

Total provisions
Profit belore tax

Prowviswn for wx i

(330,000) 2239 804
(31,016,301) (56,092.071)
1.561,195,018 1.580.260.,006

Current tax

Deferred tax expensed/(income) (Re-stated)

326,383,013 563,325,906

Profit after tax

Appropriations

50.357.683 208 341
576,740,695 563.534.247
984,454,323 1,016,725,759

Stututory reserve
General reserve

Retained surplus

Earnings Per Share (Re-stated) kL]

' 38,008,070
430,000,000

J00,98Y 452

A30,000,000
ARK.D9R. 070 630,980 452
156,253 365,736,307
4,95 511

2022 2021
5.21 5.35

Earning Per Share

Nores:
I Independent Auditor's Report-Page | w7

2 The annexed notes | 1w 42 and annexure A - D, form an intepral part of these linancial statements
3. These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on || March 2024 and were signed on its behall by

e ,%‘)L:.

Director Director

Dhaka, 11 March 2024

24031315189 A559%0 59

Managing Director & (10

E .
Shaikh Hasibur Rahman, FCA
Pariner
AR Eorollmem i 1512
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Charvtered Meconntants




DBIT FINANCE PLC.
Cush Flow Statement
For the vear ended 31 December 2023
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Particulars

r\'ulr.\'—‘

Amount in Taka

Cash Mows from operating activitics

Interest receipls

Interest payments

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts in cash

Cash payments to employees, suppliers and various operating expense

Income tax paid

Receipts from other operating aclivitics

Cash generated from operating activitics belore

changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and linbilities
Loans and advances to customers

Investment in trading securitics

Other assets

I .oans and deposits from banks and other customers
Interest suspense

Other labilities

Cash generated/ (utilized) in operating assets and liabilities
Net eash flows from/(used in) operating activities

Cuash Nows from investing aetivities

Net proceeds(Payvments) Tor sale/purchase of Treasury Bond
Other imvestments

Purchase ol property. plant & equipment

Procecds from sell ol property. plant & equipment

Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities

Cush Nows from financing activitics
Net Reeeipt ol Loan & Zero Coupon Bond
Cash dividend paid

Net eash flows from/(used in) linancing aclivities

Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Effects of exchange rate changes on eash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (net off overdralt)
al the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents (net off overdraft)
at the end of the period

Noles:
i Independent Auditor's Report-Page | o 7

fad
-1

2022

S RIL2AT A6
(3,844 759 .242)
23.995.013
163,854,738
(585,574 ,802)
(472.422.277)
187,206,957

ARG2 890,986
(2,032, 185.463)

33,308,074

182.889.368
(363,849 822)
(751.242.259)

| 15,445,861

1,303,547.850

947257343

864,541,833
(118,552,622}
(29.705.328)

0.595.362.100
{29.370)
(26.4410,359)

{(702.202,181)
{(179.526,069)
31,417,935
(3.917.769 839
{3.368,205)
{6,146, 184)

7.285.176.258

(4.777.594,523)

8.588.724.100 || (3.830,337.180)

T (0.326.916.078) (1.650.325.909)
AR URRIRIN] 3000 000

(898 681 (270794069
173.349 | 887,651

(2.564.672010)] | (1,673,417.727)]

(1,776.173.773)
(292.485.546)

4,649.422 568

(265.895.952)

2068659319 [ 4,383.526.616 |

3.955,392,780 | [

(1,120,228,201)|

14,00 1,458,055

15,121,686.346

17 956,850,835

L4001 458,055

2 The anvexed notes 1o A2 and annexure A - 1, form an integral part of these financial statements.
A These linaneial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 March 2024 and were signed on its behall by

Dircetor

10

"%5; DA

Dircclor
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DB FINANCE PLC.
Notes (o the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

Company and its activities

Damicile, legal form, countyy of incorporation and regisiered office

DB Fanee PLEC (here-m-alter referred 10 as "DBH" or "the Company™ ) formerly known as Delia Brae Housing Finanee Corporntion Lad, was
meorporated as a public Timited company and obtamed the Centificate off Commencement of Busmess under Compumes Act 1994 on May 11,
1946 The Company has also been pranted license under the Financial Instititions Act 1993 on July 150 1996, The repistered address of the
Company s sitiated a1 Landmark Buddig, (9th floor), 12-14 Gulshan C/A. Gulshan-2, Dhaka “The Company went for public issue i 2007-08
and the shares of the Company are listed in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges in Banpladesh

Principal activities and nature of aperations

1 The prngipal activities of the Company are providing loans for construction  of houses. purchases of Tats or honses. extensions and
nnprovernents of existiny hooses or s and porchs
) The Con d financing products hike tenm deposit sclieme, cumilitive deposit, tnple maney deposit, douhle
money deposit, annual mcome deposit, guartetly income deposit, monthly mcome depasit, easy way deposit ete fon s mavidual and corporate
clicats.

s¢ of Bousing plots

v has also vancis imvestiment

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policics

Stutement of compliance

Ihe finneial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (1AS) and Infernatio
Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered Aces s of Bangladesh, except the circumstances
where local repulations ditler, and the Compamies Act, 1991, the Financial Institutions Act, 1993, Securities and Exchange Rules. 2020 & the
(Lasting) Repulation, 2015 of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges and other applicable laws and repulanons in Bangladesh and practices
penerally foltowed by Housing Finanee Institutions.

The presentation of the financial stitements has been made as per the requirements of DEIM Cireular Noo 11, dated Deeember 23, 2009 1ssued by
the Departiment of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of the Bangladesh Bank. The activitics and accounting heads mentioned in the
prescribed form, which are not applicable for financial institutions, have been kept blank in the financial statements. The financial statements are

prepaved on the historical cost basis and therefore, did not take into consideration the effect of inflation.

Phe tequirermnents of accaunimge standards s per TRRS that hinve been departed 1o comply with Bangladesh Bank requirements have been disclosed
udetind i note-2 3 & 251

However, this departire with TFRS has been made by following all ol the relevant provesions of TAS-1 and the details disclosures are given i note-
T3 A3 by following the provision of Para 20 of TAS-1 (Brescitation of Financud Stieinents)

Diselosure of deviations from few veguirements of LAS/TERS due to mandatory compliance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements

Bangladesh Bank (e local Cemeal Bansk) s the prme regulitory body Tor Fiomaeiol Tositatons i Banglidesh Some requirements of Bangladesh
Hank s roles and regulations contedict with thase of fmaneial mstruments and general provision stadards of TAS and TFRS. As such the compan
has departed from those contradictory requirements of IASAFRS in order to comply with the vales and regulations of Hangladesh Gank, which are
disclosed m Note -2.51 along with financial impact where applicable,

Components of the financial statements

e financiad staiements compose of (As per DEIM Cirealar No. 11, Dated 23 December 2000 )
(1) Balance Sheetas at 31 December 2003,

() Profitand Loss Account for the vear ended 31 December 2023;

(i) Cash Flows Tor the yvear ended 31 December 2023,

(%) Changes in Equity Tor the vear ended 31 December 2023,

(v) Luguidity Statement Tor the yvear ended 31 December 2023,

(vi) Notes to the Financial Siatesnems for the vear ended 31 December 2023

Directors' responsibility statement

The Board of Directors' takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial siateinents
Date of authorisation

e Board of divectors has authorised  this Enancial statements for public issue on L March 2024

Reporting period

The finanetal statements of the cotpany covers one vear penod ranging from | Januare 2023 t0 31 December 2003

Presentation and Tunctional curvenes and level of pre

Vhe Fnaveanl staterments are presental ae Haapladesh Taka (BT cwr
presented i BT has Been ronmded oft o the nearest B

¥.owhieh s the Company's fanchosal carreney. Al Drancid mfbonation

Going Cone

The Company has ndequate resourees w continue i aperation for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the management continne 1o adopt pomg
coneern bisis e preparing the Gnaneinl stitements, which contemplaes the realization of assets and the satistaction of liabilines i the normal
course ol busmess

Use of estimates and judgmenis

The preparation of fianeinl stdaments i conformity. with International Aceounting Standacds (1ASs) and Inernational Financial Reporting
Standards (1FRSs) requires. management o make estimates and assumptions that alTeet the reported amounts of assets, linbalities, revenue and
expenses Italso requires disclosures ol contingent assets and liabilities at the date ol the fnancial staterems. Such estimates and assumptions are
made on historieal experience and other factors that are considerad reasonable under the required circumstances,

13
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Ihe most erineal estimates and justpments are applivd 1o the following:

(1) Provasion of ipairment Joans and advances, and investiments
() Gratinty
(nnUlserul life of depreciable assets

The estimates and associnted assumptions are based on historieal experience and various other factors that nre believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. the resull of which form the basis of making the judpments about carrying values of assets and linbilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimales,

However, the estimates and underving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision s recopnised i the period in which the
estimates we revised I pecordance with the goidelines as presenibed by TAS 37 "Prosvastons, Contingent Lialnlities and Contingent Assers”,
prowastons are reeopmized in the following sitluations:

Prowasions are habibtics that are ancenain i liming or amount. Provisions are seconpiiecd sohen the Compauny lisoa present lepal or consiruetive
prtion as a result ol past events2 1 1s more likely than not that an owtflow of resources will be vequired o setle the obligatuon: and the mmonm
has been reliably estunated

Impairment losses on lonas and advag

oS

In additon 1o the provision made For loas and advances based on the guideline of Bangladesh Bank, DBH reviews its Toans and advances portfislio
on monthly basis to assess whether any funther allowances write back for impairment should be provided i the income statement T judgmient
by the management is required in the estimation of these amounts and such esimanons are based on assumption about a number of factors though
actual results maty difler, resulting in future changpes @ e provisions.

Contingent Liabilities

A vontingent liability is a possible obligation that anses from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-

veenrrence of one or more uncertan future events net wholly within the control of financial nsinetion, or the Group has a present obligation as a
resull ol past events but is not recopnized because it is not likely that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation: o the amonnt
cannot be relinbly estimated. Contingent liabilites normally compnise legal chims under arbatration or court process m respeet of which a hability
is not likely 10 oceur.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent assel is possible asset that arises fonm past events md whose existence will be confirmed only by the oeeurmence oF non-occurmence of
one on ore uneertain future events not wholly within the control of financal institation. Contimpent assets are pever recopnized. rather they are
thselosed m the Tinancial statements when they arise.

Materiality and aggregation

Fach matenal elass of stmilar items is presented separately in the finnneial sutemens Tiems ol dissinilar nature or function are presented
separately unless they ave immierial as permitted by leraational Accounting Standard (FAS) 1 Presentition of Financial Statements” No
amount has been set ol unless the DB fas a legal ripht woser oft the amaounts and iends 1o semle on net hazis. Income and expenses are
presented on o net basis onhvowhen permited Ty e relevant aceounting standards

Foreign currency Iransactions
ransactions mcurrencies oter thin the Cotmping's Tunetional eurreney (foreipn eumeneivs ) e seeonded an e rtes of exchange presailing at the
dintes of the transactions. Al ench balinee sheet dale, monetary tems denommated i foreipn currencies are translated at the ries prevanhing al e

balanes sheer date. Exchange diferences nre recopgnized m profit or loss i the period i which they arse.

Status of compliance of International Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards

|Name of the 1AS y IAS No, Status |
Mation of Financial Statements | 13
e I NIA
'J' %
g I s and Lirors = 8 Appled
o | Apphed
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Propeny, Plam and Equipment 1 Applied
Employee Benefits e e & Applied
Lf}__ccpummg Tor Government Grants and Disclosure of Governments Assistance N/A
| The Effect of Changes in Foreipn Fxchanpe Rates ~ Applied
Borrowiny: € _ NA

Related Party Disclosures . =
Acenuntimg and Reporting by Retig B A
Separate Fuianenl Staewents NA ]
[nvestment in Associates and Joint Ventures EEe—— e 1. N
el Reportmg i Hypermflanonary Eeonomies D L - NA
Finaneial nstoaents: Present S——— o S ir I o
Farnigs per Share ) . | - T Applied
Iaterim Financiad Keporting | Npphad
.l.l[lp'rllllllh'll_i 0l J\H:\L‘li B i e ;_ = _-__ — __"f'_;-?_ _rﬁ:l:_Fj_n___
Provisions, O o ) __ a7 Apphied
i 38 Apphed
A0 NN
T NA_
Nameofthe (KRS T _IFRSNo. [ St
Farst-fime adaption of International fonnenl Reporting Standurds L - —NA
| Shie-based Payment P e, N R | N/A
Combaations ) e == | e e NA
| NIA
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Numeofthe lFRS
Non currents Assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Status

Explomtion for and valuativn of Mineral Resources
Financial Instruments . Disclosures

Operating Sep
Financml Instinments

Consolidated Financul Starements

Artangements
osure of Interests in other Entitics

S Ve . : : L Applhied
g NIA
Revemue from Contracts with Customers N B B Applied
Leases _ Sy __Applied |

iples of TAS & IFRS consistently m the preparaiion of the finaneal stiements o that extent as
b mstnunon. Some of the standards have non been complied sl aboct wineh Bangbdesh Hank bis specral pandeline

ent has followad the pr
appheabe o the tina
NA - Notapplicable

Offsetting

Assets and Liabilities and incoine and expenses are not set-ofl unless permitted by the Inter I Acce 1t Standards (1ASs),

Branch accounting,
The Company has fourteen offices (head office & thirteen branches), with no overseas bianch as on December 31, 2023, Accounts of the branches
are mantained ar the head office which are included in the acconpanying financial siatements

Aceounting for term finance & other finances

Books of acconnts for lenn linance operation are maintained based on the accrual 1 ol acc i g boans, along with the acerued
inerest thereon. for shorn-term linance, and unrealised principal for long-term linance, real estate linance, car loans and other finances e
aceounted (o as term finance assets of the Company, [nterest earnings are recognised as operational revenue penodically

Ot

Aceounting policy for Leases (1IFRS 16)
As i lessee

DB recopruses noright of use asset and a lease lability from the bepimning of 2020 The npht of use asset 15 untally measured al cost, which
comprises the mnitial amount of the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs ineurred ok an estimate of ¢osts 10 dismantle mnd remove the underlying asset or o restore the underlving asset or the site on which it is

lovated, less anv lease incentives received.

Ahe vipht of use asser 1s depreciated using the straight Tine metheds from the commencement dite (from the begmnimg of 20200 o the earlier of the
end of the uselul life of the ripght of use asset or the end of the Tease term, Inonddition, the right of use asser is periodically reduced by imparment
losses. 10 any, and adjusted for centmn remeasurements of the lease lability.

e fease Tabidity s otally messaeed ot e present vadue oF the Jease payments it ae ot pad il he commencement dafe (Tron the besmmmy ol
20700, diseonmed usimg the interes) rate implicit i the Tease or 10 ee eannat be readily determined, DD s meremenial bormwang rae. The
lease habiliy s measured at amortised cost using the eltective imterest method 10 is remeasured when there 15 nchange 1 Gature lense payments
antsing from a change nan index or rate, 10 there is o change 0 DBTs estimate of the amaunt expected 1o be payvable uader o residual value
puarantee. or 1 DB chanpes its assessment of whether 1 will exereise purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease hability 13
remeasured i this way, a corresponding adjustment 1s made 10 the earrying amount of the nght to use asset, or is reeorded i profit or loss i the
carrving amount of the nght to use asset has been reduced 1o zero

DBH pre

15 nght of use assets m Annexure A and lease hubilites in note: 12,4 separitely,
Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank and balance with other banks and financial
nstitutions. For the purpose of statement of cash Now, cash and cash equivalents are prepared net of bank ovendrafts,

Cash Flow Statement
e cash Now statement s prepared in compliance with the DFIM ciealar Noo 11 dated December 23 2009 of Bangiadesh Bank

Investment in securitics

Investments are mitially recopmized ar cost including acquisition charpes with the ivestments. After initial recognition, investments in marketable
seeurities except DB 1t Mutual Fund, Green Delta Ist Mutual Fund have been valued at cost or market price whichever is lower on an aggrepate
portfolio basis. Above mutual funds and Penimsula SBC Unit Fund- Tand Peninsula AMCL Unit Fund have been valued at 85 %o ol latest published
NAV as on December 312023 or cost price whichever 15 lower Investment in non marketable securities have been valued at cost Full provision
il i finds are miade m e
limneml statements as requived by Bangtadesh Bank DEIM cirenlar Noo 02 dared January 310 20017 Provision for ghove mutuad funds and uni
funeds at the vear end 15 mide as requiresd by Bangladesh Bank DEIM cirealar o 05 dated May 11

Ton diminntion in value of secinities at the year end on apgregate portfolio binsis exeepts wnvestment in ool funds
LE L

Investment in Government Treasury Hond

tth other

thro

vl medts both the

As per IFRS Y9 Danenl assets are classilied as enther (1) amortized cost (i) e vadue the
comprehensive neome. i cise ol valuation of investinent u Government Bonds, DB fallimve

profin or Joss (i) g valoe

otz cost met!
business mode! assessment md Contractunl I.'ll.h'!'l Mow assessment

Provision for loans and advances

Provision for investments amnd advances s an estimite ol the losses thal may be sustined in the mvestment portfolie. The prosa 15 based on
Banpladesh Bank pardehnes.

the Company's policy Is oo make provision tor the lonns and advanees to cover the prineipal amount in respect of non performing loans when
mstallments wre oustanding o more than s months and any other overdue accounts on the basis of management’s ass

pssibilities of imparment i futaee. The Campany has made adequate provision which is more than the minimuom repulatary requirement

tent where there are

DB methodelopy Tor measuring the approprinte level of the provision relies on several key elemens. which melude bath quaniative aml
quaditative factors as set forth i the Bongladesh Bank goidelines. Provision for loans and advances is made on the bagis of periodical review by the
mamgement and of mstruetions of Bangladesh Bank. The Classification rtes are given below:




1Y

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Purticulars

5 LI S

General provision on:
ed Joans and mdvan

T T

R

S 00%

T 000%

\ o loans and advances ] . = .
Doubttul loans and advances (DI - _ 5006,

Bl 1oss Toans and advanees (131,

100,00,

Fised assets includhing land, hoilding, furniture and equipments

i) Recognition aml measurcment

Own assels

The cost o sin tem ol property, plant and equipment s recognized as an asset af and only 1 s prohable that the fatire ceonomie benelits
assocuted wih the item will flow to the company and the cost of the tem can be measared reliably Propeny. plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation ik compliance with the internanonal Accounting Standard (1AS) 1o Propeny, Plamt and Eguipment The cost of
acqusition of an asset compases us purchase price and any direetly attribiable cost of bnpimg: the assets to i workmy condition for sts intended
use melusive of mward tfrenghin, dunes and non-refundable taxes, 1If any

it) Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets

Espenditure mcurred afler the assets have been pul into operation, such as repar and nsantenance 5 normally charped off as revenue expenditure
1 the period in which it is mcwrred, In situntion where it ean be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an inceease in the future
ceononue benefit expeeted to be obiamed from the use of the fixed assels. the expenditure s capatalized as an addinonal cost of the assets. Ali other
costs aie recogmized to the profi and loss account as expenscs.

i) Disposal

On disposal of fixed assets. the cost and accumulated depreciation aie elimmated and pam o loss on such disposal 15 retlected m the meome
stiterent, which s determined with reference to the net book value of the assets wid vet sales proceeds

iv) Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset beging when the asset is available for use. Deprecintion is provided lor the period in use of the asscls. Full month’s
depreciation ias been eharped on additions irrespective of date when the related assets are pul into wse and no depreciation is charged for the momh

ot disposal. Deprecition 1s provided at the following rates on strmphi-line basis over the penods appropriate 10 the estimated uselil iives ol the
Ly pres of nssets.

- B - I - v
Furmiture & Fistores

__| _‘|‘_"u_ . _‘i_r"._._.

T |

Faguiprnent S . T
Computer and compiner equipnent
Vehiles
Huddug

Intangible asset
Right-ol-use asset

Lease tenm

Land

Deprecatom on newly acquived assets ave caleulated Trom the month of acguisition (Gl month) and no deprecianion 15 charged [or the month m
which the assets are disposed off

v} De-recognitinn

An item ol propenty, plant and equipment is de-recopmized onits disposal Sale price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair vanlue of the
assets: Gan or loss on sale of assets are recogmized wprofit & loss acconnt as per provision of TAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipmen” Sueh pam
or loss is deternmned as the difference between sales proceeds and earrying amount of the asset

Intangible assets and amortisation of intangible assels

Components

Pl wann stem included o minptible asset s sollware

Hasis of recognition

At intangible asset shall only be recopnized i€t is probable that future economie benelits that are anributable 1o the asset will low w the Company
and the cost of the asset can be mcasuned reliably i accordance with [TAS 38 I
Shieet al cost less acewmulated amoriization

yuble Assets. Accordingly, these assets are staled i the Balance

Subseguent costs

Subsequent expendiiure vnantinpable asset s copatalized only when it mereases the futiee econmie beaelins cmbodied o the specilic assets 1o
whoedo i velares AlLmber expembime s espensed asneareil

Amirtienton

Intanpible msset s vitlued an amoctized costand wonten down within 5 vears

irment of assels

g announts of the company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there i any indication of impainment
- hine with Intemational Aceountmgt Sumdard 300 tmpaient of Assets. [F any such indication exists, the recoveralile amount of assets 15
estimated. An ipmrment loss s ecopmzed whenever the carrying smount of an asset exeeeds its recoverable mpatrment losses are revopmized in
the profitand loss aecoan

An nnpaimment loss s recopmtsed immedanely i profin or loss, anless the asset s cerred at revalued amount in aceordance with another standord
Aav dnpainment loss of i revilued asset s emed as o revaluation decrease in accordance with the other standard Ader the eecopmton of i
wmpirment loss, the deprecitiongimortization eharge for the asset is adyusted i fumee perods o atlocate the assets revised curvime amount, less
iis residual valve O anv ), on asystematie hasis over s remmining useful life,
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Receivables

Accounts receivables

Accounts recenvables inelude miainly dividend receivable, interest recervable, and sundey recevaible. No sueh receivables e pccounted Tor if the
lowns are classified s bad and lozs. Recenables earry interest for the perods for which the delny i payiments ot the amaounts due from the elients
contes, Such imterest s nol recopmzed as income until it s received in eash,

Bank loans, deposils elc,

Interest bearng bank loans are recorded at the procecds received. Interest on bank loans is accounted for on an acerued bisis 1o profic and loss
account under the head of financial expense at the implicit rate of interest. The acerued expenses are not added 10 carrving mmounts of the loans,

Financial instruments:
Financial mstroment includes non-derivative financial instruments such as cash and equividens, money ot enll and on short nonee, mvesonents m
shares. loans, advances. borrowing from other banks and financial instinnions, deposins

Emplovees beoefit plans

DB ofters o number of benefin plans which melude contrbatory provadent Tusd. yansiny phan death and disababny plan. and hospializanon
benehit meluding annual bealih check-up and matemity benefits. The recopmiion and disclosure for emiployee benelits are made in aceordance with
International Accounting Standard 19 Employee Benefits,

Statutory reserve

As per elause no. 06 of Financial Institutions Regulations, 1994, financial mstitution is requnred (o iransier at least 20% of it's profit afler tax and
before appropriation of dividend i a particular year, il the financial istitution’s sum of share premum account (i any) and siatutory reserves is
less than the required paid up capinal of that Gnancial imstilation. As per DFIM Cireular No. 05 dated July 21, 2001, required capital for financial
wstitution should not be less than BT 106 crore or mimamum eapital required based on nsk-weiphted asset

Litigation
The Company 15 not a party to any lawsuits exeept those ansing m the normal course of busmess, wineh were Tiled agnimst the defalt eliemts for non-perfomance

- loans repavment amnd agamst various level of tax authority regarding some disputed tax issues The Company, however, jprovides adequate provisions as jer
pundelines of International Accourting Standard (IAS) 37 Provisions, contingent habiities and contimpent nssels

Revenue recognition

Revenue 1s enly recognised when it meets the following tive steps model framework as per IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers™
) identity the contract (5) witli a custoniers,

by fdentify the performance obligations i the contraet,

codetenmme the transaction price;

i} allocate the transaction price fo the performance abligations in the contrel.

L) recopnise revenue when (or as) the entity satisties i performance obligation,

literest meome from loans and other sourees is recojumsed on anpeerual bagis of accounting: mid where apphieable, on the bisis of mstruetion froe:

Banpladesh Hank constderng on the future nsk ol reeivery,
! §

Interest income

Interest ineome on loans and advanees £ profiton jnvestiment is cecopmized on accrunl basis exeept overdue micrest and mterest of the loan aceounts

considered as non-performing. Interest income is suspended and full provision is made against the interest recevables on all non-performing loans

when the installments are outstanding for more than six months or any other accounts which are considered doubiful of recovery on the basis of
fpment of the

&

Profit on investment (Islamic Banking)
Mark-up on investment is taken ito income secount propottionately from profit receivabile account. Overdue charge/compensation on elassilied

wvestments are transferred 10 profit suspense sceount instead of income aecount

Fees and other charges on loans

Recerpt of loan processing/servicing Tees and other fees are recopmized as income when the performance obligations are satistied and the amount of’
the transaction price is allocated 10 the performance oblipanons

Dividend mcome

Dividend income 15 recogmized on acerual basis when the nght 10 reccive income 15 established. Dividend income from ordinary shares is
recopnized when the shareholders” leyal nghts 10 receive payments have been established i e dunng the penod in which dividend is declared wn the

Annual General Mecting. Divadend declared but not recerved 1s recognized s decmed dividend. Dividend from preference shares s recogmzed on
cash basis

Interest suspense account

Iterest on non-perfortnimg loans is o recopmacd as revenne and eredited 1oomierest suspense account Non pertormung foans refer 1o the fopns
when the mstallimeints are ourstanduye for more thare six months ad any other accounts which are considered mnpaired on the basis of judpments of
the management

Garin on sale of securities

Capnial g o disposal of seeunties isted in the stock exchanpes s recorded on realized basis e onby when the secunties are sold in the marke!

Vinmethized capital guons are ot seeonnted Tor i the prolil and loss aceoun

Provision for doubilul losses

The provision for doubtiul Tosses is maimtained at a0 level thit management considers adeguate to absorb dentified credit related losses in the
portfalio as well as losses thint have been ineurved bat are not yer identifiable, The provision is mereased by the provision for doubtiul losses, whieh
15 charped 1o profit and loss necount, and decrensed by the amount of write-of1%, net ol reverses.

The provasion i determined based on manapement’s identification and evaluation of problem accoums, estimated probable losses that exist on the
renung, portfolio and an ather fietors including the compasition and quality of the portfolio and changes in ceonomic condition

The provision 15 estimated  based on two prineiples: (1) International Accounting Standard (IAS) 37 Provisions. contingent liabilities and
contingent assets, and (2) Bangladesh Bank puidelines, Methodology for measuring the appropnate level ol the provision relies on several kev
elements. which melude both quantitative s qualitative tactors as set forth i the Bangladesh Bank paidelines. FITY cocular 08 dated Augast 03,
2002 and subseguent gpdated by Hanplndesh Bank i this repard 15 the basis lor caleulating the provisian for daubtful fosses
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Ineome tax
Ineome 1ax expense represents the sum ol current tax and defirred 1ax,

Current lax

I'he tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit az reported in the profit and loss account because
1 excludes tlems of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears o are never tasable or deduetible, Company’s linbility for
current tax s caloulated wsing, the 1ax mies enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet dine,

Deferved tax

Ihe Company accomns or defered wax as per Inemanonal Accounting Stndard (1AS) 12 Mlneome Tases™ Deferred i is recopnised i respect
of temporay differences between the carving amaounts of pssets and Diahilivies 1o Sinaocinl reponting poepeses and e amonnts used for taxation
purposes 10s measured a1 the s mies that are expeeted 1o be applicd 1o the winpormy differences when they reverse bised on the lws i lnve
heen enacted or substantively enacted by the date of reporting of the financial statements. The Company provades disclosures hased on the elasses
olassets and labilines related 10 the temporary differences

Deferred tax sed for msed tax losses, unused tax credits and deduenible wemporary duferences o the extent thit 1115 prabable
that tatore lasable profus will be avalihle
differences and 0 s probable that emporary differences will son reverse i the oreseeable Titnre Rothy the Diefened tax pssets and halilities are
reviewed at cagh reporting date consudenng the probabiliy of benehin or detrmen

are presented separately as per Bangladesh Bank direetive,

assels are revoy
msl which they can be ased  Delerred tax habilines e secopnesl Tor all taxable (emparary

eilizatde. Dxeterred tax assets and Tbiimes are not ofTset amnd

Dividend to company’s sharcholders

Final dividend 15 recognized when it is approved by the sharcholders.

The proposed cash dividend 1s not recognized as a hability i the balance sheet in accordance with the International Accounting Standard (1AS) 10:
Tvents After the Reporting Period'. Dividend payable to the Company’s sharcholders are recopmized as a habulity and deducted from sharcholders
cyunty i the period in which the sharcholders right to receive payment is establishe

International Accounting Standard (1AS) 1! "Presentation of Financial Statements’. also requires the diadend proposed atter the balance sheer date
but before the financial statements are authorized for ssue, be disclosed i the notes to the Gnancial statements. Aceordingly, the Company has
diselosed the same i the notes to the Dnancial stateiments

Earnings per share

The Company caleulates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 33: ‘Farnimgs Per Share’. which has
been shown on the face of Profit and Loss account, and the computation of EPS is stated in the notes to the financial statements.

hare

Basic carnings per
This represents camings for the venr pttnbutable 1o ordinary shareholders. As there was no preterence dividend or extra ordinary tems, the net
profit plier tas for the vear has been considered as flly atteibutable o the srdinary shireholders

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted carmings et s
coitneds that entithe e hokdees 10 abtain ordinaey staees i toee, o the extent suchtentiflement is pot sulpeet o unresolved continger

s refleets the potentl dilorion s couhd oeear (0 addatanal ardinnr shives oee assimned o b ssoesd nnder secnnes o

s

Efieet of dilution o weighied averape number of ordinary shares is piven e potential ordiary shares. AL 3T Doecember 2003, there was o seope
for dilumion sid hience no dilined EPS is vequired 1o he ealenlined

Weighted avernge number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ovdinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the venr plug the number of ordinary shares issued during the vear
multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-weiphting Gictor is the numbers of davs the specific shares were outstanding as n propartion af the
total number of davs in the vear

Cash Now statemenis:
Cash flow statenient of the company s prepared and presented as per the requirement of International Accounting Standard (1AS) 7 'Statement of
cash Mows', and DFIM Crireular Noo 11 dated 23 December 2009

Liguidity statement

The liquidity state < and hiabilities us on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as per the following bases
(1) Balanees with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term,

(1) Investments are on the basis of their expected liquidaton & residual matunty term

(i) Loans and advances are on e basis ol thew repayment schedule

i1y Fved assets are on the basis of ther aselul v
(v} Other assets are on the basis of thew adjusument tenns

(vi) Barrowings from other banks and financial institutions as per their matuniy/repayment terms
iviniDeposits amd other aceounts are on the basis of thewr maturiy term and behavioral past rends
fvny Other Tong weom labnlines ave on the basis of their matunty lerms,

fn ) Other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement terms

ool

£

Averued expenses and other pavables

rabvhimies are recopmeed fon the poids and services reeeved. whether pand or it for those poads and services Pavables are not iterest hearig
sl e stated ob these doil value

Emplayee benefits

Defined contribution plan

Defined Contribution plan (Contributory provident fund)

The Company has o contubutory provident fand for its regular employees, The fund is approved by the National Board of Revenue (NBR),
pehnistered separitedy by o Band of Teostees and is contributed equally by the Company and the emplovees,

Defined benefit nlan
Corntulty seheme

The Company has o fimded yratiy scheme for all confinmed emplovees who complete mimimum 5 vears of service with the Company Reguired
amount of preatuity is caleolined on the basis of Tust basie pay depending on the Tengih oF service for every completed year as well as proportionate to
the fraction period of service as ol the respective financial yenr, This scheme 5 approved by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) amd
adnimstered by an mdependent Bomd of Trustees Actuanal valuaiion of the pratunty scheme was made in 2023 10 gssess the adeguiey o the
Tiaivlity for the seheme as per Internationnd Accounting Stindard - 19 "Employee Benelits”,
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Followng benefits are payable on retirement, death or leaving serviee:

Less than 8§ vear ol serviee - Nil

Service between S and 10 vear - One month's last drawn basic pay for every completed yvenr ol service,

Chicompletion of 10 venrs confinmed service and above - Two month's last deawn basic pay fon every completed year ol service
Maximum benefits - 50 tnes basie pay

2.37.3 Workers Profit Participation and Welfare Fund (WPPF)

Establishment of Workers™ Profit Participation and Welfare Fund (WPPF) is a matter of Banking and Financial Insthutions Sector as a whole,
Mimstry of Finance thr
February 25, 200K exp

s e e

lstitutions. Theretore, hike other Banks and Financiad Institutions, D3 did not recopmize the WINPT

2,38 lLoans - securcd

Repayment of maortgage loans 15 made by wav of Equded Monthly Installments (1:M1) ¢ st of prncapal and mterest There are two modes of
interest calculabion on loans e mowthly reducing or annual reducing method as per loan aprecment between customer and DISH. N
e 15 same as the rate quotad m case of monthly redue cthod but higher under anuual reducing method, EMI cammences onee the entire
loans are disbursed. Pending commencement of EMIs, pre-EMI interest 15 pavable every month

v interes

L3 Write ofl

Write ofY refers to recognition of the reduced or zeio value of an asset. 1 also relers 1o an investiment for which a returmn on the invesiment is now
impossible or unlikely, Potential retum alony with such investment 1s thus cancelled and removed (“writlen off™) from the company's balance sheet
Revovery apmnst debts written ofT 15 eredited to revenue. Income s recopnized where amounts are enther recovered andior adjusted agmingt
secunties/properties or advances there apainst or are considered recoverable.

2,400 Interest expense
The Compiny has incurred interest and related expenses on pecount of teom Joan, deposit, overdtt and short term loan. In terms of provision of
the Tnternational Acconnting Standard (TAS) -1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” imterest expenses are reeopnized on acerual basis

LA Iuterest suspense account

Aceried interest on erm Ananece, real estate finance, car loans and personal Toans classilicd us Specinl Mentioned Acconnt, Sub-Standard. Doulbsiul
and Bad laan are not reeogmived a5 income rather transferred to interest suspense aceonnt as complied with Bangladesh Bank puidelines. Recoven
ol pverdue eredited o interest suspense account is recopnized as income an cash hasis,

242 Related purty transactions

Teelared parties ane sdentfied and dizelosed as per lnermationn] Aceaunting Standasd (IAS) 20 Relared Party Iiselosie! Related party disclosures
e Been paver i nite 3

243 Anterim financianl veporting
Inaccordance with Internanenal Accounting Standard (IAS) 340 Tntermn Finaneal Reportng, publicly tded entines cocomages 1o provide interim
financial reports that conform 1o the recognition, mensurement and disclosure prineiples set out in s standard. Timely and relinhle interim
fnaneial reparting mprayes the alility of investors, creditors, and others to understand an entity's eapacity to generate carnings and cash fows and
its finaneial condition and liquidity,
DR apply the same accountmg policies in ts iterim fnaneial sttements as are applicd o its annual Goancial statements

L4 BASEL I & its implementation

P cope with the intermanonal best prachiees and 1o make the capital more nsks sensitive as well as more shoek resilien, puidelines on *Basel
Accord for Financial Insttutions (BAF) were introduced on January 01, 2011 on test hasis by the Bangladesh Bunk. At the end of 1est run penod,
Basel Accord regime stanted and the puidelines namely "Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Tnstitwions
(CAMIDI® came filly into force rrom January. 01, 2012 with its subsequent supplementsievisions. Instructions tegacding Minimum Capita)
Requirement {MCR ). Adequate Capiial, and Disclosure requirement as stated i these pundelines have 10 be followed by all Fls for the purpose of
statutory comphance. As per CAMD guidelines, Financial Institutions should maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR} of minimum 10% In line
with CAMD purdeling's requiement, DI has already formed BASEL Implementation Unit (BIU) 1o ensure timely implememation of BASEL 1l
accord. | atest status of Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR ] has been shown m note - 135

ta
-
5

Financial risk management

¢ trade-ott between risk and retin A well

struetured and proactive nsk management svstem comprsimg nsk manapement formm supported by tsk o

The Company always coneentrates on delivenng high value to its stakeholders through appropn

wInSHl ml s piace within the
vowdenntvang il

Company o address nisks relating o eredit, market, ooy and operations Do addition to the mdistey best practices i assesst

measunimg nshs, the Compiny also considers pndehnes Tor managing core nisks of
Bungadesh Bank. vide FID Cirenbr Noo 10 dated September 18, 2005 for mar
Credin vish

ancial instions sseed by the Country's Central Hank

v M6

pement of nishs and DFIM Circular No 02 dated 2

o eneounter and nntigne credit nsk, the compary cinploved  mudtilaver approsal process, policy for customiess nig
mandatory searcl) For eredit ceport from Credin Information Burean, looking intoe payment performanes ol customer betore 1
ol chents, adequate msumnee covernpe for funded assels, vigorous monitorng and follow up by specil ass
ol complianee ol redit policies by mternnl audit department, tking collateral, secking extemal legal opinion. maintaining neulr:
following arm’s Tengtl approaeh in related party tansactions, repular review of market situation and industry exposare ete

k

Fhe Asset Linbility Commntiee (ALCO) of the Company repularly meets o assess the changes ininterest mie, market condinons, carry oul asset
Datbality matwrny pap analysis, respricing ol products and thereby takes effective measures o monitor and control imterest mre rish To encounter
ket sk we are negotiating for facilities that mateh the imaturity steacture with ideal inte
vestinents and mamtaning pradent provisioning policies, The Campany has also strangz access to monev market and vredit lines at a compenve
rite through pood repattion. strong earings, Gumeial strengdhamd credit ratng

ty in politics and

ssborte, |11;l|m:|i||m3'_ A halanccd thiversilication in
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Lagquidity risk arises when o company is unable to meet the short term oblipation to s lenders and stakeholders This arses from the adverse
mismateh of maturities of assets and liabilities, Liguidity requirements are managed on o day 1o day basis by the Treasury Division which s
responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available 1o meet short term obligations. even in a crisis scenano and lor maintaining a diversity of
funding sources. Treasury Division maintains liquidity hased on historical requirements, anticipated Tunding requirements from operations, current
Tty positions, collections from financing, available sourees of funds and nsks amd returs

Operationnl Risk

Opern

onal nisk s the porential loss ansing from a breakdown 1n company's svstems and procedures, mternal control. complinnee requirements or
corporate povernanee practices that results in human error, fraud, failure, damage of reputations, deliy 10 perform or compromise of the company's
interests by emplovees. Appropriate internal contral measures are in place, at the Company. 1o address operational 1isks. The Company has also
estithlshed anotermal control & comphance department (ICCD) to address operational sk and to frame and mplement policies to eneounter such
tishs This departinent assesses operational nisk acrass the Company as a whaole and ensures (it an appropoate fanework exists ooadenlily, assess
and manapge opetanonal nsk

Muoney Lavndernng and Terrorist Financing Risk

In DB, money Tandermg sl terronst inancing nsk 1akes two broad dunensions

1) Busimess nsk 1 e the nsk that DR may be used for money laondenmy or weronsm linancing &

i) Regulatory risk i.c. the risk that DBH fails to meet regulatory obligations under the Money Laundering Prevention Act 2012 and Anti-Terrorism
At 2000 (amended in 201 3)

[IEH has been adbering to vanous gudelines and circulars issued by the Bangiadesh Financial Intelligenee Umt (BEIL and put i place o strict
camplinnee progeam consisting of the following components 10 mitigate above risk

a) Development and implementmtion of imermal policies, procedures and controls to sdentily and repon ms
litncinye,

ances of money launderng and terronist

1) Creanon of structure and sub-structnre within the orgamsation, headed by a Centrl Comphiance Uit (CCL'Y for AML and CFT compliance.
¢) Appointmient of an AML/CFT Comphance Officer, known as the Chiel” Anti Money Laundenng Officer (CAMLCO), to lead the CCUL

i) Independent testing procedires carried out by internal audit function 1o ensure elfectiveness of AML/CET progrum

&) Unpoing employee raning programs,

Additional risks required to be addressed under new regulatory requirements

The Integrated Risk Management Guidelines for Financial Institutions which was issued by DFIM through Cirenlar No, 03 dated 24 January 2616
explams a number of following additional nsks that financial institutions are now reqrired 1o address to cover all the major aspeets of nsks which
Ny arise 1t any point ol tme.

Strategic Risk

Stratepic risk means the eurrent ar prospeetive tisk 1o carnings and eapital arising from anpertecrion in hosiness stratepy formulfation, inetficicncies
e implementing busimess stratesy, less adapability with e changes in the business covionment and adverse business decisions. Straregie nsk
mduces aperational Toss that consequentially impers e copnd base. Major roles o the bonrd of the directons senior manageiment znd busimess
Wi g statepic nshs, steps 1o be tollowed inothe strtepie nsk management process and also meassires o steatesic sk control are
explained in the puidelines.

Ninee ars nception, BRI Tas béen mammng stiontepie nsks whieh g evadent from e dymmmne hasimess mvdel of the cotpn over the veis
Magor ergamzational units are assipned 10 address the major stratepie rsks aspeets witl i view 1o nimimiae the nepative tinpict of those nsks
Complignce Risk

Comphionce nisk is the osk ol lepal sanctions, matennl fnanctal loss or 1oss 1o reputation the FLmay sulfer as o result of us filre o comply with
e repulations, code of conduet, and sundards of bestgood practice. Complianee risk is sometines also referred 10 as integrity risk
s reputation i3 closely conneeted with i1s adherence to principles of integrity and lair dealing.

Ihe mudelines set out the respective toles of the board. senior management and complunce Tunction units in managing complinnee s
F1s board of directons is responsible tor overseeiny the manapement of the FI's complinnee risk. The board should establish a compliance function
and approve the FI's policies and processes. The Board discharges its responsibilinies itself and through delegation of autherities 1o Exeeitive
Commuttes: Audit Ce e and Kisk Management Commutiee of the Board, The Complinnce department ol D3 is
compliance risk i relation 1o institutional matters such as govermance, best practices and corporate social responsibility
The objective 15 toadentify any comphianee risks atan early stage that may andermime the imtepnity and the suceess of DB and 1o mitigate the risks
M MOSt APProprEte way

3 thie

sponsthle for assessing

Reputation Risk

Reputanional risk is defined as the nisk of losses, falling business volume or income as well as reduced value of the company arising (rom business
events that may reduce the confidence of the customers & chients, shareholders, investors, connterparmies, husiness pariners, credit (a
repulators and peoeral public on DRN

preneics,

e pundelines explam the roles of the Board and senior management m o managing eputation risk. The managemont ensuces that DB aware of

any changes in markel peceptons as soon as possible. Accordimgly, all busimess p s and transaciions are subyected 1o ful comsideration

result m s ant tax Tegal or cnvionmenind nisks

IIBEE takes necessary precantions toomvind business polices and timsactions tht oy
Repuatational rish s also Getored imto mgor credit deesions that mav lead o credit propesal ey declmed
Favivonmental and Social Rish

Fnvironimental visk s a facilitating element of eredu risk ansmg from environmental ssues. DB uses Environmental Risk Ranng (EavRR ) winle
Nnancing 10 new projecks. Company 1s mnlnim'. its credit apprassal process o be much more stnngent from an Uevironment and Socil (085
perspective - evaluating all the eavaironmental and socil etors such as project anpacts on the coviromment amd the commty e the oyt
prior o approvig i loan

Istamic Finanee Wing,

The Board af Dhreetors of DIV Finanee PLC (DRI a1 vy | 20h meeting held on September 2, 2021 approved the proposal for opening of Islamic 1
W W el the esastong D bt i achlition fo s Conventonal Farancimg sabpect te the approval of 13
Wangbadesl ank (R amd recead o letter on Mareh 09, 2027 from them o proceed with eonditions and subnusstons of necessary docusents foe openimy DB
T A e thenr Jeter, DI merded dts Memorndum of Association and Articles of Association and incorporated the provision of Shar ah based lslamie
Finameing businesses as well as the appomtment of Shan'oh Supervisory Committee. Alterward, DI formed Shar'ah Supervisory Commmtee and Ishamie
Franeing Prvisson (0D meduching ns Orgmzatienal Strueture and provided traimimg to the coneerned FExecutnves ang Oficsals of s IFW 1t also adopred
required pobees. provesses and Produet Progamine Guidelines (PPGs) Besides, 1slome Core Busimess: Soltware (00B5) has been developed by 1381 11
Diepurtment for opernting Shacalchased buswesses. On January 16, 2023 DBH applied w0 BI lor approval of openimg DS IFW gt all the existing branches of
DY T vesponse o Feliygary 23 2008 s received condimional approvil fome DEIM af Bangladesh 1Bank inchadimg thes mstoaetion of sulnmitege Sethier lew
docomients for obtapng, Oeal approval for epening DI TFW

maneingg
elacdeals Bank, Accordingly, D3 applied 1o




2,48

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Ahe company obtained permassion from Bangladesh Bank (the countrv's centenl bank) t operate the islamic wing vide PBanpladesh Bank's letter no.
DFIML) 1053462023 1208, dated April 10, 2023 The company commenced opesation of this wing from May 07 2023 The Istamic Wing s
ponverned under the rules and repuattion of Bangladesh Bank. A plimps of financial performance of Islamie Finance Wing has been presented at
Annexure - 1§

Correction of error

The company has recopnised @ deferred tax lability due to a mismateh in the wrinen-down value (WDV) of fixed assets, using the tax depreciation
e, between the company's ancial income max return and the assessinent order provided by the National Boird of Revenue (NBR) of Hanpladesh,
ved 1s assessment order for the assessment year 2000220200 on Juie 14 2020 g sobseguetly adentificd e difference. The
magement las reason o helieve thin such reetification will iner

The company 1e¢

et credibiling of the o aed S presentatian ol el stidements This

erron L been reentied by the tollowing jonmal:

Retamned earmmps Dl
Deterred tax s
Alter rectifving the above-mennioned issuc. the company is required 1o restate the Net Asset Value (NAV), whieh has been mentioned in note 35
Ihis correction will not lead 1e any testatement sn Eammgps Per Share (1LPS)and Net Opeaning Cash Flow PPer Share (NOCEPS)

Iy Credit

Events after the reporting date

Events after the reporting date that provide additional information about the Company's position at the balanee sheet dite are retlected in the
finaneial statements, Evenis after the reperting date that are non adjusting evenis are diselosed 1 the notes when materinl. There s no material
adjusting amd non-adjusting esenis atter the Balance Sheet date

21
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31 Dec 2023 31 Dec 2022
Taka Taka
Cush
Cash in hand
Local Currency 108,944 99,203
Foreign Currency = -
108,944 99,203
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
Bangladesh Bank:
Local Curtency 622,171,247 574,900,376
Foreign Currency 243,957 224,177
622,415,204 575,124,553
Balance with Sonali Bank being an agent of Bangladesh Bank [ 60,269 | 40,329 |
622,475,473 575,164,882

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liguidity Reserve (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Reserve have been calculated and maintained in accordance with Financial Institution
Act- 1993 and Finaneial Institution Rules - 1994 and DFIM cireular no, 03 dated June 21, 2020,

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) has been caleulated at the rate of 1.5% on “Total Term Deposits™ which is preserved in current account
maivained with Bangladesh Bank, "Total Term Deposits' means Term or Fixed Deposit, Security Deposit against Lease/Loan and other
Term Deposits, recerved from individuals and institutions (except Banks & Financial Institutions ),

Statutory Liguidity Reserve (SLR) has been calculated at the rate of 5.0% on Total Liabilities, including CRR of 1.5% on Total Term
Deposit. SLR is maintained in liquid assets in the form of cash in hand (notes & coin in BDT), Balance with Bangladesh Bank and other
Banks and Financial Institutions, unencumbered treasury bills & bonds & any other assets approved in Government Gazette or by
Bangladesh Bank.

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)

Required reserve 586,197,714 541,617,554
Actual averape reserve mantaimed 607,922 981 568,857,056
Surplus/{deficit) 21,725,267 27,239,502
Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)

Required reserve (including CRR) 2.116,260,206 2.003.207,047
Actual reserve maintained (including CRR note -3.3.1) 16,114.183,112 “ 7816862183
Surplus/{deficit) 13,997,922,906 5,813,655,136
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh (Note 4.1) 17,446,972,663 11,018,065 981
Outside Bangladesh ] |

17,446,972,663 11,018,065,981
In Bangladesh

Current deposils 272,403 818 14,523,190
Short-term deposils 3,350,726,892 4,336,630 059
Fixed deposits 13,823 841,953 6,606,912 732

17,446,972,663 __ 11,018,065,981

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial institutions

Pavable on demand 3,523,130,711 2,610,675819
Up 1o 1 month 4,859 600,000 2.200,000,000
Over | month but not more than 3 months R.864,241 952 6,207,390,162
Owver 3 months but not more than & months 200,000,000 -

Owver 6 months bul not more than | year -
Over 1 vear but not more than § vears - -
QOver 5 years

17,446,972,663 11,018,065,981
Money at call on short notice = -

Agrani Bank PLC - 1,000,000,000
Alliance Finance PLC 100,000,000 -
Community Bank Bangladesh PLC - 600,000,000
National Credit & Commerce Bank PLC - 1,000,000,000
NREB Bank Ltd, - 100,000,000
— 100,000,000 __2,700,000,000_
Investments
Government securities: [ 4185513679 ][ 1.658.567,002 |
Other investments
Non marketable secunties (Note-6.1) 64,499 500 64,499 500
Preference Share (Union Capital Ltd. ) - 3,000,000
Marketble secuniies { Note-6.2) 915,047 400 790,884,089
979,546,900 858,383,589
5!] 6.&%5‘79 2!51§9sﬂ!59|
Investment in non marketable securities No. of shares
Hangludesh Raung Agencies Lid. 24 995 2,499 500 2,499 500
Peminsula SBC Unit Fund-| 4,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
Peninsula AMCL BDBL Unit Fund-1 250,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Energvprima Lid. ( Pre-IPO shares) 100,000 9,500,000 9,500,000
Vinguard AML Growth Fund 761,614 10,000,000 10,000,000
64,499,500 64,499,500
= |DHAKA
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Investiment in marketable securitics

Sectors

[ERTIS

Cement

Lngineering

FFinaneral Institutions
Food & Allied

Fuel & Power
Insurance

IT Seetor
Miscellancous

Mutual Funds
Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals
sServices & Real Lstate
Tannery
Telecommunication
Textile

[ Narket price

J1 Dee 2023
Taka

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

31 Dee 2023
. Faka
Cust
price

31 Dec 2022
Taka

e
Cost
price

AR.U3H K63

94821933

Il B2

B3 nh?

62 352 324

JA015.879

15,830,720

22,201,641

8,707,000

195 3083,000
196,005 008
9417254

73950861
ILEND
(R Ti fred
3O 160
F AR ER
40,688,020
24,215,458
27,233,256
9,035,383
269,742 081
217,798 996
11,126,596

ARG5S 000
R LD
FARALOI0
33,614.408
23,634,260
12.197.798
219,742,081
200,086,017

370800

S0.667,723 59,472,128 S8.265,122
3,163,700 5178390 6544 183
_ 745.013,639 915,047,400 790,884,089

All investment in marketable securities are valued on an apgregate portfolio basis except Mutual Funds. Mutual Funds have been valued at
83% of latest published NAV available as on Deeember 31, 2023, As on December 31, 2023 there was Tk, 127,831,762 provision on
investment in marketable listed sceurities and Tk, 20,189,440 for non marketable sccurities (Bangladesh Rating Apencies Lid, Primaenergy
It Vanguard AML Growth Fund. Peninsula AMCL Unit Fund and SBC Peamsula nit Fund) Market value has heen determined on the
basis of the value of secanties ot Tast trading date of December 2023 (Tast trading dile was Deceniber 28, 2023

Maturity grouping of investments:

un demand*

Up o L month

Over T month bat not maoe thin 3 months
Civer 3 months but not more than 6 months
Over 6 months but not mere than | year
Over | year but not more than 5 years
(Jver 3 vears

*Exeluding BDT 20,000,000 mvestment in DBH 1% Mutual Fund

Loans and advances
tuside Bangladesh
Housing Loan

Term Loan

Loan zpainst Deposts
Stall loan

Ouitside Bangludesh

Maturity prouping of loans and advances
Repavable on demand

Mot mare than 3 months

Eiver ¥ months bul normene than | vear
e b oyear but not more than 3 vears
{hver 5 years

a) Loans and advances o institutions in which directors have interest
b) Louns and advances to chief executive
¢ Loans and advances to senior executives
) Loans and advances o customer sroup
1) Housig loan - customer
1) Srall loan-housimyg & others
i) Lain 1o depositors
vl Term Loan

e} Details of Toan and advances industry-wise

iy Howsing Finance’ Real Fstate
1 Consemer Finance

27

US4 400
2430047 602
[ EH 000 O

[ OGO 000
1639915487

—

TI0 RRA 1R |

9300001

|.136,566,502

5, 165,060,579

2,516,950,591

39,853 156,500 |
L530,610.430
123,973,196 l
[ 156,017,734

T HA67.280,623
284032137
L84945.027
143,455,007
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31 Dece 2023 31 Dee 2022
. Taka Taka
7.3 Loans and advances - geographical location-wise
Inside Bangladesh:
Uirban —
Dhaka 37136006087 38,790 SR7 406
Chattogram 268 363 2.181,357 827
Svlhet 227,784,580 199 996,539
Cumilla 651,095,173 530,562,635
Gazipur 2237222 887 2,076,797 218
MNaravangonj 5HR RU2 257 500,537,618
Khulna 323991517 164 387 23R8
Rajshahi 196,494 867 70,974 826
Rangpur 197,652,742 11,771,592
43,669,788,473 44,535,972,899
Outside Bangladesh: c -
43,669,788,473 44,535,972,899
7.4 Details of large loans and advances
There were no clients with outstanding amount and elassified loans/advances exceeding 15% of total capital of the institution.
7.5 Particulars of Loans and advances
1} Loans and advances considered pood in respect of which the financial institution is fully 43,493,341 294 A1392.332.848
secured.
i} Louns and advances considered pood against which the financial institution holds no security 497 482 6351381
other than the debtors personal securnity.
1y I.n:.m ;m:ll I:ndvunccs vonsidered pood and secured by the personal security of one or more 166.949 297 137288670
parties in addition to personal puarantee of debtors,
iv} Loan and advanees adversely classified: for which no provision is created. - e
 43.669.788.473  44,535972,899
V.J Loans and ad»'ar}c?s duc.hy directors and officers of the financial institution or any of them 156.047.738 113455927
u either separately or jointly with any other persons, ]
vi} Loans and advances due by companies or firms in which the directors of the financial institution -
= have interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in case ol private companies, as members.
vii) Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advances made at any time during the
period to director, managers or officers of the financial institution or any of them cither separately 156,047,738 143455927
or jointly with any other person, B
viil) Maximum total amount of advances. mcluding temporary advances, granted during the perod
to companies or firms in which the directors of the financial institution have interest as directors, -
patrtners or managing agents or in the case of private companies as members.
ix) Due from other bank and financial institutions - -
) Information in respect of classified loans and advances
a) Classified loans for which interest! profit not credited to income
1) Increasef{decrease) of provision (specific) (26.722,768) (166.418.711)
i) Amount ol written off debt against fully provided dehis - >
1) Amount of debt recovercd against the debt which was previously wotten off = *
b Amaount of provision kept agamst loan classified as bad/loss a1 balance sheet daie IR RS TR 30518, 001
c) Amount of interest creditable to inlerest suspense accotnt 77151761 __TRARLAL
a1 Cumulative amount of weitten of T loans and advances
Opening Balance RB20.6058 H.B20.658
Amaount written of T during the year =
Amount recovered against loans and advances previously written off - =
Balance of written ofT loans and advances vet 1o be recovered B.R820.658 8,820,658
The amount of written off loans, advances for which law suits have been filed Lo 9,425,086 9,425 086
T Classifieation of loans and advances

Uinclussified:
Standard (ineluding Statf Loan, Loan against Deposits and Others)
Special mention account (SMA)

Clussified:
Sub-standard
Daubtiul
Had/loss
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43.177.265.045

44003423 439

116,087,642 147.782.361
43,293,352,687 44,151,206,200
10425240 | 70,152,435

B 1558013 8.0096,263
357,854,743 || 306.518.001
376,435,786 384,766,699
43,669.788,473  44,535972,809
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Caleulation of provision for louns and advances as per Loan Classification Report as on December 31, 2023,

Nuture Hase lor provision Wate (%) in.mnn
T required
Standard LLR07 716016 1 A28 077 160
Standard (Loans 1o Assets MunugcmumL_?;nman\-'z 89,527,495 2 1,790,550
Spectal mentioned account 105, 142,236 3 5257113
Sub-standard ) 1,563,786 20 312,757
Doubtful | R I 611.685
[Bud loss B 70,038,090 Lo 70,038,090
Staft loan - standard 156,047 738 1 |, 560,477
losn against deposit - standard 123,973,796 | 1,239,738

508,887,571
31 Dec 2023 31 Dee 2022
Taka Tuks
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture, equipment and right-of-use asset:
Cost _——
Balance as of 01 January S68.448 325 531,228,864
Addition during the year 77080956 41,804,980
645,529,281 573.033,849
Disposal/ Adjustments (78,775,713} {585,524
Balance as of 31 December 566,753,568 568,448,325
Depreciation
Balanee as of 01 January 313965945 268.647 811
Addition during the vear 57,0949 636 449 861,986
371,065,581 318,500,797
Disposal’Adjustments _(B0T60.605) 1+h,543.852)
Bulance as of 31 December 290,304,976 _-___iHTJ(vi‘JE_

Written down value
Details are shown i annexure A

Other assets

Accounts receivable (Note-9, 1)

Advances, deposits and prepayments (Note-9.2)
Stamps and pay orders in hand

Net delined benefit (GF) (Note-9,3)

Protested hills receivables

Dolerred tax assets (Note - 9.4 ) (Restuted)

Aceount receivables
Dividend receivable
Interest receivable
Sundry receivable

Sundry recetvable includes receivable from Green Delta Securities Limited. BRAC FPL Stack

Provaadent Fund ele.

Advances. deposits and prepayments
Advance w emplovees

Advance o suppliers

sSeeurity deposis

Prepuid expenses

ANt defined benefit (G )Y

Net defined benefit assers & liabilities
Defined benelit obligation (9 34)

Iair value of plan assets {9.3b)
Surplus

276,448,592

A Lo s T

233,107,863 |
5.609.068
4,090,004
9,740,047
1,328,217
2,551,770

256426969

124,272 280
0,674,780
3,450,762

328217
e TIARITS:

136,865,220

4,296,245

10,404 882

134,501 340 42 687 539
94,310,278 71,089,859
233,107,863 124,272,280

Brokerage Limited, DLIC Securities 1.td,
LamkuBangla Sceurities Ltd., City Bank Capital Resources Ltd., IDLC Securities Limited. Shanta Securities Limted, and Forfeited DB Staff

171015

A0
Y26,2492

5,609,068

(200,669,845)
210,409.892
9,740,047

132 (68
298,000
LT0.000
10730 LR

BT TG

“An actuanal mvestigation of the DBH Employees' Gratuity Fund (the 'Fund') as of 31 December 2023 was audited by 2. Halim &
Association, Fhe investpation reveals a past service liability of BDT. 200,7 million, The value of total assets m the Fund as on the
mvestigation date is BDT 2104 million. Comparing liability with the value of the fund reveals a surplus of around BT 9.7 million.

Change in benefit obligation

Delined benelit obligation as on opening date
Current service cost

Interest expense

Actual net benefits payments

Experience (pain)loss

Biefined benelit obligation ag on ¢lasing date

29

(200,733,670
(14,051,337
33418 846
{19.303.655%)
00669.845)




9.3h

9.4

10

10.1

Change in Fair value of plan assets
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31 Dee 2023 H
Tiaka

31 Dec 2022 !
Taka

Fair value of plan assel as on opening dute 222 560,72
Interest income 15579 250
Actual employer contnbution Adnii kT
Actual net benefits paviments (33 418.846)
Actuarial gaims/(losses) on plan assels 227870
Fair value of plan asset as on closing dale 210,409,892
Fair Value of plan assets at year end split by major asset
Investment in Government Treasury B3ill 48,790,800
Investment in Shares & Sceurilies 16,274,423
Investment in fixed deposit 136,880 422
Recervable from Green Delta Securitics Lid. 3010
Dividend Receivable K7 390
Accrued interest 2841,148
Cash at Bank 440,393
Others (Advance Tax) 1.002.306
Total fair value of plan asset 210,409,892
N Principal actuarial assumptions e Rate
Discount rate 7%
i{xpuutud'r;nu of return on plan assets o T
Rate of increases in pcnsin@u salaries 6%

Indian Assored
Life table used Hives

Muaortatity (2006-

2008) 11t

Caleulation of deferred tax assets (Restated)

Carrying amount of Fixed Assets (excluding land)
Tax base value of Fixed Assets
(Deductible)taxable temporary difference ( A )
Applicable tax rate

Dieferred tax asset

Total deferred tax asset
Deferred tax asset at the beginning of the vear
Deferred tax (Expense ) income

Barrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Inside Bangladesh (Note 10,1)
Outside Bangladesh

Inside Bangladesh
Secwred Shove-term loan:
Standard Chartered Bank
Citt Bank, NA

Unsecured Shore-term logn:

Alliance Finanee PLC

BRAC Bank PLC

Uity Bank PLC

National Credit and Commerce Bank PLC
The Trust Bank Lid.

Unseeured long-term toun:
Bangladesh Bank (Housing refinance)

Bank overdraft:

Commercial Bank of Cevlon PLC
Waoori Hank

Pubali Bank PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

IFIC Bank PLC

188.086.276 206,508 888
194,890,996 ” 209,546,688
6,804,720 3,037,800
37.50% 37.50%
2,551,770 | 1.139,175 |
2,551,?'??)_1 1,139,173
1,139,175 1,281,396
1,412,595 (142,221)

0.358.458.290 ||

11.080,141,587 |

9,35,458,290

11,080,141,587

2770000000

100,000,000 |

T sannnngon [
L IRDLA0.000

-I__:ﬁ_[]."n‘rlrmij 1

2.000,000.000
SO0L000,000

L300,000,000

2300000000
BO0, 000,000
1.000,000,000
600,000,000

2,600,000,000

4,900,000,000

LO13817.287 |[

239,991,060 |

1LO13,817.287

1,239,991 000

0,860,384
161,235,957
27,780,088
4,450,308
9,379,508

836 346
163,545 227
122,490 438

212,706,245

291,872,011
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F Tl’ﬁﬁifz—f_“— 31 Dec 2022
_ Laka o Taka
¢ Call loans:
Cammunity Bank Bangiadesh FLC - G010, 000.000
BRAC Bank PLC - SO0 00 D00
NRI3 T3ank Lid. TO0,000,000 i
Dhaka Bank PLC A00.000,000
Shimanto Bank PLC _30.000.000 - -
1, 130,000,010 I, OO0, 0080
f  Zero Coupon Bond:
7.ro Coupon Bond [ 1631934758 | 2248278516 |
Total inside Bangladesh{atbetd et 9,358,458,290 11,080,141,587
1L2  Security against borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Secured 2,982,706,245 1,591,872,011
Unsecured 6,375,752.045 94882695706
9,358,458,290 11L,080,141,587
The aforesaid secured short term term loans (10,1 a) are secured by first charge on compuny's all present and future mavabie and immovable
assets including book debts ranking pari-passu security charges with other lenders ot (he company. Bank overdraft front Commercial Bank of
Cevlon ple and Pubali Bank Ltd are secured by pari-passu security charges and overdrall from Standacd Charered hank and Woon bank s
secured by FDR.
1.3 Maturity grouping of borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Payable on demand 1130000000 1. 100,000,000
Upto 1 menth 4,236.263.521 4.947,185.076
Over 1 month but within 3 months 14.217.660 1,348,705 .80
Ower 3 months but within 1 year 23271257 [ 143,801 621
Over | yvear but within 5 vears |66 750260 2ol 35K.740
Cver 3 yeirs ANMS| 9D =
9, 358,458,290 i 1,080,141,587
11 Deposits and other accounts N B
Fixed deposits (Nowe: 11.1) AB.655 VS 696 A0, 060, 590, 590
Other deposits _..__...‘_.._.‘ — - _|
46,635,952,696 __ 40,060,390,590
1L Fixed deposits
Opening balance 40.060,590.590 43978360429
Addition during the vear 103,150, RE8 574 TH,893 892 765
143,211,479 164 122.872,253,194
Repayment made during the vear 96,555 526408 82 811,662,604
Closing balance 46,655,952,690 40,060,590,590
1.2 Group-wise break-up of deposits and others aceounts
Government 373,601 782 257,737,144
[$ank 6.200.000,000 3,000 000,000
(nhier institutions 18.063.647,345 17,387,094 916
Individuals 22,016,703.569 19414, 858 53310
_ 46,685,952,696 _ 40,060,590,390
11.3 Matority analysis of deposits
Pavable on demand T _“]7_'
Up te 1 month | R 3RT.00N | 1 3R8 500
Chver | month but within & maonths IR 2 || TR IAERS
Uiver &6 months bt within | vear SATRNTI ARG 1797 200038 |
Clver | vear bul within 5 years 6,065 109 390 [ g 05y |
Ower 5 vears bul within 10 years T.982. 0849 900 23813940011
Over 10 yeary 2270463, 986 5. 312900937
46,655,952,696 A40,060,590,590
12 Other Liabilities

Provision for loans & investment (Note; 12.1)
Prrovision Lor income tax (Note: 12.2)

Interest suspense (Note: 12.3) 1151761 PR3
Other payvables (Note 12.4) 1354283976 | 1LARD TS
Deferred 1ax Habiliy (Note: |2 5)Restated) 33412399 642121

1 053,040,338
KT AR

RATUURE s )

Other Assels Provision 1.328.217 6,340,934
Uinelaimed dividend account 4326213 UALEN LN
2.844,425,652 2,610,392,700

As per the BSEC directive No. BSEC/OMRRCINZ021 dated 14/1/2021, a separate line item is required 1o be presented in the Statement of
Financial Position Tor Unclaimed dividend account. DIBIL being a financial institution, is required to prepare and present financial statements
as per DFIM Cireular Noo 11, dated 23 December 2009 und there is no seape of sueh presentation. Therefore, o separate line item for
Uneclammed dividend aceount s presented in notes o the lnancial stiements
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12.1

12.1.1

12.1.2

12.1.3

12.1.A

12.2

12.4

Provision for loans and investment
Opening balance

Provision written ofl”

Provision recovered for the year

Proviston charped/ (released) for the vear
Proviston no longer required written baek.
Recoveries of amounts previously written off
Closing balance

General provision

Opening balance

Charped during the vear

Closing balance

Specifie provision

Opening balance

Provision written off

Provision recovered during the year
Provision charged/ (released) for the year
Provision no longer required written back
Recoveries of amounts previously written of]
Closing balance

Provision for diminutions in the value of investments
Chpening balance

Provision charged {released ) dunng the year

Closing balance

Provision on loans and advinees

General Provision charped  duning the yvear

Specific Provision charged/{released) during the vear

Provision for income tax

Provision

Oipening balance

Less: Adjustment during the vear for completed tax assessment
Less: xcessdShort) provision adjustment

Add: Provision made during the vear
Closing balance

Advance tax

Opening balance

Add: Payment made during the year
Under Seetion 155 of Income Tax Act 2023
Deduction at source

Oithers

aesst Adpustment during the vear for completed tax assessment
Closing balance

Net balanee

Interest suspense

Lipemng hilanee

Interest suspended during, the vea

Written oll suspended mterest duning the year
Closing halance

Onher pavables

Interest puvable on deposits & |oans
| ease lability

Suidry ereditors

LInclaimed instruments

Payable to chents

Luan under fitigation

Privileged creditors

Profit I:qualisation fund

Liabality for expenses
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31 Dec 2023 ”
Taka

31 Dee 2022 ‘
Taka

| (183,726 839

| 142,058,714

(A0 686301 [3RIF.BTH)

_ 10S3,010,538  1.083.726.839
Ad 7T B30 445,564,377
(9,779,892} 2,140,553
437,925,038 347,704,930
493,817,066 660,235,777

(26,722,768)

(166418711

467,094,298

493,817,066

142,204,843

36,258,560 ‘

5816359 105,946,283 |

o Hsn2202 0 142,204,843

T sl T aansss |

267227680 (16618711

_ (36,502.660)  (164,278,158)
6.528.717.960 5065392054
6,528,717960 5,965392,054
536,383,013 563.325.900
7,055,100,973 6,528,717.960

6,281,796 178

182,309 350
200,012,921

5330553919

H29471.514
121770745

6754218458

6,281,796,178

6.281,796,178

300,882,518 T 246021782
S ALINED A0S0 330
{370 (3.30K.205)
___TNSLT61_ 778LI3I

GEODBSRN19
6o, 118475
1160025945
12,123,092

99,780,203

R28.037.057
29.436,203
1l 9 333
I 1,87643]
BG4 19097

0449 541 8,022 686

03,225 847 000401
573213 2

| 3630849 | 4,594,209

1,354,283.976 1,190,489,725




td
h

13.1

13.3

13.4

Caleulation of deferved tas liability (Restated)
Ripht-of-use Asset - Carrving amount

Ripht-of-use Asset - Tus busy

Lease hability= ROU -carrving aisount

Lease labiity-ROU-Tax base

laxable temporary difference (A)

Interest Receivables on FOR & SND accounts - Carrying amount
Interest Receivables on FDR & SND accounts - Tax base
Taxable temporary difference (14)

Net taxable temporary difference (A+13)

Apphicable tax rate

Deferred tax liability (i}

Dividend receivables - Carrying amount

Dividend receivables - Tax buse

Taxable temporary difference

Applicable tax rate

Deferred tax lability (ii)

Tenal deferred tax lability (i + ii)

Deterred tax lability at the beginming ol the year
Deferred tax Pxpense/tincome)

Share capital
Authorized capital

394.930.000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 1 each
S.000 Preference shares of Tk 100 cagh

Issued, subscribed, called and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares

Opening

17,720,396 Ordinary shares of Tuka 10 each issued as bonus share
3 899 K07 Ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as bonus share

Capital of the Company is held by the following sharcholders

Ordinary shares

Laocal sharcholders:

HRAC

Delta Life Insurance Company Lid,
Green Delta Insuranee Company Lid.
Gieneral sharcholders

Forcign sharcholders:
Gieneral sharcholders

Rreak-up of Paid-up capital:

Date ol Issue

11 May 1996 10 28 June 1998
1 2-Dee-06

G-tpr-08

2-Dee-08

23-Nov-(4

B-Dee-10

22 Nov.1 |

— Tatal
Face Value Change (201 1)
4-Now-12
24-Nov-16
dl-Mar-19
17-Jun-20
17-May-21
5-May-22
A8:May-23

33
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31 Dec 2023
o Taka

T 31 Dec 2022

_ Taka

68,704 925

o6, L IRATS

34.315.192

20,036,203
3586450 4.378.989
136,553,284 .
136,555,284 i
140,141,734 4,378,989
37.30% 37.50%
[ 52,553,149 | 1,642,121 |
4.296.245 -
1,296,245 -
20.00% 20.00%
859,249 || )
53412399 1.642.121
1642121 1,576,001
51,770,277 66,120

Souusanoon ||
S00,000

CLO00,000,000

3.009500,000
SO0 0

SO0, 000,000

1,949 903 640

38,998,070

1.772,639,680
177,263,960

~1.988901,710

1,949,903,640

31 December 2(12-.?-.

No of shares }

Takn |

36,372,729 365,727,290
35059185 350,591,850
30440772 304,407 720
62.973.234 | 629,732 240
165,045910 1,650,459,100

33844201
33,844,201

EETRERNATH
JIR 4420100

198,890,171

1.988,901,710

Faee Value

31 December 2

023
Amount

S 1

2000000 100 200,000,000
200000 [A08] 20O D00
300000 1 50,000,000
R10000 100 81,000,000
526500 1on 32,630,000
1009125 100 100,912,500
S045625 [LALE S04,362,500
10091250 1068 ., 19,125,000
[0 12500 1 L0091 25,000
15136475 10 151,368,750
SR02468 10 SH.02 680
[2185184 10 121 K51, 8400
20105554 n 201,055,540
23121387 10 231,213,870
[ T726396 mn 177,263,960
IRIURT 1 IR DUR.OT0
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Total paid-up capital 198890171 .

A1 Dree 2023
_ Taka
Capital adequacy ratio - As per BASEL-11
1 Tier-1 (Core Capital )
Fully Paid-up Capital/Capital Deposited with 3B
Statutory Beserve
Non-repayvable Shure premimm account
Gieneral Reserve 3.775.040,000
Retamed Larnings (75,601,633
Minority interest in Subsidiaries -
Non-Cumulative irredeemable Preferences shares >
Dividend Bgualization Account 250,000,000
Others (iCany ttem approved by Bangladesh Bank) =

T TORR 90110
| 933001711
S3.000 000

T30 Dee 2022
Faka |

1049 903,601
189,903,041
55,000,000
3.325,040,000
511,628,998

250,000,000

Sub-Total (1.1 10 1,9)

Dedoetions from Tier-1 (Core Capital )

Book value of Goodwill and value of any contingent assets which are shown as asscis
Shortfall i provisions required agoinst classified nssets =
Shortfall in'provisions requircd against investment in shares
Remaining deficit on aceount of revaluation of investments in sccurities after netting off from any -
Any imvestment exceeding the approved himit. =
Investments in subsidiorics which are not consolidated -
Inerease in equity capital resulting from a securitization exposure

Other (1 anv)
Sub Fotal (1.11-1,18)

7.986,476,279

Total Eligilsle Tier-1 Capital (1.10-1.19)

2 Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital)

7 9R6,476,279

General Provision (Unclassified loans up to specified limit = SMA + ofT Halanee Sheel exposure) 3249260383
Agsets Revaluation Reserves vp to S0%

Revaluation Reserve for Securities up to 45%
Revaluation reserve for equity instrument up to 10% 7
All other preference shares
Other (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank) <

307,749 606

o
o

Sub-Total (2.1 to 2.6) 329,260,383 307,749,606

Applicable Deductions (ifany) : .
Total Eligihie Tier-2 Capital (2.7-2.8) 329,260,383 J07. 749,606
Total capital 0.007,705439 8294225885

Tolal risk weipghted assets
Required capital based on risk wiighted assets( 10%)
Surplus

31225409194
3122540919
58NS 164,570

29267 733,050
2926775305
5.367.450.580 |

Capita! Adequacy Ratio:

Cin vore capilal
On aetual capital (agminst standard of minimum 10%)
Supplementary Capital 1o nisk weighied ussets

27.79%
2H.HE%
LS|

Share premium account

27.29%

28.34%
o 105%)

Ordinary shares

Stietulory resepve

Cipemng balance

CLRMI06
Add addition during the year

S5.000,0100) |

RS

Closing balunce

Other reserves

Contngeney Reserve ¢ Note 1601

Gieneral Reserve (Nuote 16.2)
Dividend equalizanon reserve (Note 16.3)
Capital redemption reserve

JUA00 000 G0n0
250,000,000
0.0

38,998,070 || 200,989,452 |
U 1,894,903,641
75 000,000 | 275 000000

200,000 000
250,000 060
40,000

4.025,040.000

3,575,040,000

An amount of Tk 40,000/ was transterred in FY 2013-14 out of profit 1o "Capital redemption reserve” 11 redeenting -4t
share () TR 00 each as per section | 54000C) of Companies Act 1994,

Cuntingeney reserve

Crpeimng balanee

SO0 :::_‘
Add: addition during the vear I .
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16.2

16,3

17.1

7.2

17.3

19

23

Closing balance

General reserve

Chpening balinee

Add; additien during: the veir

Closing balance

Dividend equalization reserve

Opening balance

Add: addinon during the vear

Closing balanee

Business commitments and contingencies
Contingent hiahilities

There 1s no contingent hamlity during the year to disclose,

Other commitments

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

1,275.000,000 1,275,000,000
l 31 Dee 2023 ” 31 Dec 2022
Taka Taka
T 2050.000.000 1600600000
A A0, 008 a0 AR 00000
2.5||1’-_L(]l|ﬂ.“l]ll o 2.|ISU.{|(IU.{I(H}_
250,000,000 | 250,000,000
250000000 250,000,000

In the normal course of business, the company makes various commitments, contracts and disbursements. No matenal losses are anticipated as

aresult of these transactions

Capital expenditure commitments

a) Contracted and imeurred but not provided Tor in the accounts
Iy Approved by the Board bat not contracted lor

Unacknowledged debis

Mil Nil

Nil Nil

‘The Company had no claim, Jegal or other against it which has not been acknowledped as debit al the halonee sheet date,

Interest income

Interest on loans
Interest on placement with other banks & BB FX deposils
[nterest on short term investment

Tnterest paid on deposits and borrowings cte,

Interest on term loans

Interest on deposits

Interest on short-term borrowing
Interest on overdrall

Interest on Zero Coupon Bond
Finance cost

P'rofiton Term Deposi (Treasury)
Interest expense-lease

Income from investments

Crin/tloss) on sale of marketable securitics
Phavidend neome
Imerest on Freasury Bongd

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Loun fees
Other charpes and lees

Other operating income
Propenty service income
Trustee Fee Income

Ciam on sale of fixed assets

" Other receipls

Salary and allowanees

2023 | 022
Tukan Il Taka
4,346,356,352 3.977.254,710
1.481,150.,913 743,516,869
96,740,069 110,390 458
5,924,247,334 4,831,162,037
30,201 706 68 103,545
3,172,300,340 2465496402
663,305,025 366,138,588
10,691 604 R.694.201
133,636,242 125,549,452
455.000 8,591,392
88,833,798 =
4,782,835 2742176
4130316645 3,045,375,756_
301K [LAROA2Y |
17,79 376 36,781,137
_ 166AR2.0NS [ 96,538,135
189,859, 76() 145,220,701
101,409,270 105,017,993
62,445,468 77,871,375
163,854,738 182,889,368
17216420 17046221
3.037.796
107 458 1,845,979
500,037 941,508
20,861,720 20,733,705
399,823,287 377,439,782

Salary and allowances include annual contribution of Th. 13,976,554 1w DB Staff Provident Fund and Tk 5460897 w DB Emplavees

Cirntuity Fund which are recoemised by NBR,




24

24,1

b
h

26

7.1
28

29

30

31

Rent, taxes, insurance, clectriciiy ete.

Rent, rates & taxcs
Insurance
Electricity

Waler

Diselosure related to Rent, vates and tixes
Actual expenses
Less: Re-classification of rent expenses as per [FRS-16

Legal and professional expenses

Law charpes
Uther professional charyes

Postage, stamp, telecommunication ele.
Postage & courier service

Stamp expenses

Telephone & internet

Stationery, printing, advertisements ele.

Printing
Statienery
Pubhicity and adverhsemen|

Managing Dircetor's salary and fees
Directors' fees and expenscs

Fevs for attending meeting
Incidental meeting expenses

Statutory anvual awdit Tees (including VAT)

Depreciation/Amortization, repairs & maintenance

Deprecintion/Amortization:
Frechold assets

Right-ol-use Asset
Intangible assets

Repairs & maintenance:
Vehicle

Office equipment & prennses
Computer hardware & <oliware

Other expenses

Staff training & recruitment expense
(e secunty

Transportation, traveling & convevance
Canteen expense

RBusiness promotion & entertannment
Car fuel

Books and papers

Bank charpes

Hecovery expenses

Donation, subscription and Fees
Publie relation & AGM expense
Fxpenses Tor Islamic Wing
Lhutsource agency charpes
Hrokerape

Stafl welfare expense

Hoda Vasi
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Iliz';lh-'-_'— - 2022 ]
CTaka )} Taka

13,255,840 | 23449275
4,666,548 1595765
TA12.768 TO20 003
570,410 687
25605567 35613730
[ S0,968.979 0,779,579
37,713,139 27330304
13,255,840 23,449,275
16,556.614 15,170,110
5018951 2638014
2,EI5ST0 17,808,124
949091 ®39.796
3072179 3741712
4,363,650 3,816,608
8,484,920 8A28,116

74,940

2 |.557.762
J052 9RG

2.537.564

13,000,000

ROR,O00 816000
215,097 | 40,675

1,033,097 956,075

575,000 575,000

575,000 75,000

21,891 889 | 24,343,930
34,195,303 24145016
1,012,444 1,173,040 |
37,019,636 9861986

T meenn [T assenn |
(IR U IR 13,118,860
asyas |l 6,584 725
1786247 20992208

74625883 T8I0

| 93 603 SUK.555
SA300 4,990,907
33946 828 31082958
2,546,297 2,091 14y
o2 176 3279
1,960,005 1.717.366
aRA70 e
S09044, 784 3,533 B3|
27604,1 14 2 RO8 DAY
6,744 304 B.215.663
230140 439,600
248315 7oA 8
T.I68 284 5,076,209
1,138,125

736,896

. 65789218
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‘ 2023 JF_ 2022
Takan ) Taka
32 Peovision for tax
Current tax R R .
Provision o ineome tax 520383013 363,325 9006
Less: Exeess(Short) prosision adjustiment =
526,383,013 563,325,906
Deferved tax —
Expense/{Income) on deductible temporary differences (Note-9,4) (Re-Stated ) (1.412,595) 142,22
Expense/tincome) on taxable temporary differences (Note-12.5) | 3170277 06,120
50,357,683 208,341
Reconciliation of effective tax rate 2023 2022
Taka W Taka Yo
Tax using the company's tux rate SRS 448,132 37.50% 592,597,502 37,50%
Tax effectof
Mrovision for non-deductible expenses 26,712,741 1.71% 975.000 0,06%
Adjustment/provision released during the year (11,631,113) 0.75% (21.034.527) -1,33%
Other components of tax as per ITA 2023 (75988,657) -1 8T (10,333,805 -0,68%
Lifference between aceounting and tax depreciation 1841910 0.12% 1121826 0.07%
Effective tax rate 526,383,013 33.72% 563,325,900 35.05%
33 Retained earnings
Upening balance 501,628,998 597,537,221
Priar vear adjustment - (8.484.618))
Add: Profit afier tax [or the year transferred from Profit & Loss Aceount B V84,454,323 1.016,725.759
Aceumulsted prolitavinlable for distribution 1 A26,083.421 1,605,778,362
Less: Approprintions o o o
Fransterred o statutory reserve i ERICOERIET 2010 DR |52
Transferred to peneral reserve SO0 A0 ang
I'ransferred o contingency reserve -
Transterred to dividend equalization reserve
Issue ol bonus shares for previous vear 38,998,070 177263 960
Cash dividend paid for last vear 292 485,546 265895952
820,481,686 1,004,149, 364
Closing balance 675,601,635 511,628,998
34 Earnings per share
Profic after Tax ORANSAD23 101672575
Profit available for ordimary shareholders 984,454,323 1,016,725,759
Number of shares outstanding for caleuluting basic EPS 198,890,171 198,890,171
[sasic earnings per share 4.95 A )

No diluted carning per share is required 1o be caleulated for the year as there was no convertible securities for dilution during the vear
35 Netasset value (NAV) per share

Sharcholders' Equity B.OTRA45056 7986476279
Number ol Share 98 800,171 || QR 890, 171
Netasset value (NAY) per share (As at 31 December) (Re-Stated) 43.63 40,16

36 Netoperating cash Mows per share (NOCFPS)

Net cush from operating sctivities BSRET24 100 (3.830.337.180)
Number of Share 198,890,171 198, RUL 171
Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) I8

37 Reconciliation of net profit with eash flows from operational activities on indirect method:
| ~ Amountin Taka i

2

Particulars

Profit afler tay ogdAsaIn [ IUI 9 ]T-’_“J[Ji

Provision for income tay 376,774,696 572018863 Non cash iem
Diepreciation 57,099 636 498G 9RA Non eash item
Provision (or Loans and advaaces (36,502 ,660) {164,278,158) Non cash jtem
Pravision for Diminution i value of investment 5.816.359 V05,946,283 Non cash item
Interest Suspense (29 370} (3.368.205, Mo cashorem
Cinin/loss on sale of fixed wssels (107 458) (TRAS 793 Non-operating item
LTI interest acerued 133,056,241 125549 453 Newt cashoatem
Acerual for dividend, LAD and interest receivable (86,801 234 IR255 486 Chanpes i peeral
Acerual for expenses 147224 913 (23,291 B651)| Chanpes in acorual
Purchase & sale of trading securitics (124163311 (1914064981 (Inc)/Dec of assets
Loans und advances R64, 541 833 (02202081 (IncyDec of assels
Other Asscts (29,705.328) 32408011 CIne)Dee of ussets
Loan and deposit from Banks and Customer 6.595,362.106 (3,917,769 83| Ine/(Dee) of habilitics
Other hiabititics (26,440 359 (6 1aa TEAY || loe/(Dec) of liabilites)
Income oy pd (412422 279 (T8 1,242,254)




37A

38

39

40

Net eash flows from operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents (net off overdraft) at the end of the period

In hand

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank
Balance with other banks and linancial institutions
Money at call on short notice

Bank Overdrafl

Dividend on ordinary shares
Proposed dividend:

109 (3.830,337,180)

Hoda Vasi
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31 Dec 2023 | “31 Dec 2022
Taka Takan
108 944 99,203
622475473 575,164 882
17.446,972 663 11.018,065,981
100,000,000 2.700,000,000
(212,706,245) o (201 872,011
17,956,850.835 1 4,H)1 458,085

The Board of Directors in its 147" meeting held on 11 March 2024 has recommended cash dividend @ 15% i.e. Taka 1.50 per ordinary share
for the year ended 31 December 2023 for plucement before the shareholders for approval at 28" AGM of the company.

Foreign currency inward/outward remittnnee

During this year no such transaction occurred that should be reporied

Related party transactions

The company ias entered into transactions with other entities in normal course of business that Gl within the definition of related party as pet
International Accounting Standard-241 “Related Party Disclosures”. The terms of related party transaction are not sigmficantly different from
those that could have been obuned from third parties. The significant related purty transactions are as follows

Expenses incurred

{}rgcgu_!gﬁ_ll_:g_i_rgyruucu Company Limued(GDICL)

—t

Sharcholder

BRAC

__ Sharcholder

Name of the related partics

Relationship

Vanguard AMI. Growth Fund

Close famly
member of the
Chairman

Invested amouni

10,000,000

Name of the related parties Relationship Particulars during the year
(Taka)
Delta Life nsurance Company Limited (DLIC) Sharcholder 1H~‘iur:}nce 3,364,732
—— premium A5
Green Delta Insuranee Company LimitedtGDICL) Sharcholder sirnce 1,211,548
e premium i
|Name of the related parties Relationship | Share Buy (Taka) | Share Sale (Taka) Balance (Taka) |
Green Delta Securities Lid, S“tggjl'éf . 75124129 27,465,997 2,585 198
DLIC Securities Ltd. Stibtitiy 4, 16,895
DLIC] -
Deponits Interest & Principal
Name of the related parties Relationship Received Paid during the Balance (Taka)
(Tuka) period { Taka)
Delta Life Insurance Company Limited (DLICL) " Sharcholder 470,000,000 T 63270037 | 314214.033 |

__ 1705358
7AW, 770 |

Dividendd vecenved

RPN
|

10,000,000

In the year 2023 (Jan *23 - Dec "23) Taka 47,283.711/- was paid as salary and allowances to the top $ employees of the company. The amount
ineludes shon-term emplovee benefits of Taka 44.996.451/- and post-cmplovment benefits of Taka 2.287.260/-
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41.0° During the yvear under audit, there were 286 (2022: 266) employees employed for the [ull period and 53 (2022: 142)
employcees for less than full period at a remuneration of Taka 3,000 and above per month,

42.0  General Disclosure

42,1 Name of Directors and entities in which they have interest as Director as at 31 December 2023:

Involvement in other organization

Position at

Name ization i i
DBH Name of the ()rgan.uallnn in which they Position
have interest
Green Delta Insurance Company Lid. Advisor
Nascom (Pvt.) Ltd. Managing Director
. g Director
Inite spital (Pvt) Ld.
United Hospital (Pvt) Ld (Representing GDIC)
Mr, Nasir A, Choudhury Chairman Green Delta Securities Lid. Chairman
Green Delta Capital Lid. Chairman
GD Assist Lid. Chairman
Professional Advancement G
Chairman
Bangladesh
Vice Member

Dr. A M R Chowdhury BRAC University

Chairman Board of Trustees

Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar-at-Law Director Nil Nil
Additional

Managing Direclor

Green Delta Insurance Co. Lad

G Assist Lid, Managing Director
Mr. Sved Moinuddin Ahmed Director - , Director
Green Delta Dragon AMC . I
(Representing GDIC)
Professional Advancement Director
Bangladesh (Representing GDIC)
. Styllent Knit Limited Managing Dircctor & CEO
Mr, Khandkar Manwarul Islam Dircetor e © S
HaMeem Group Sweater Division CEO
Mr. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury Director M.LM. FFashion Wear Lid. Vice Chairman
Independent Campaign lor Popular Educati : .
Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury s SOpE m. e Lixecutive Director
z Director (CAMPL)
Major General Syeed Ahmed BP. | Independent . y
. ’ ; Nil Nil
(Retd.) Director

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury and Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed are the Representative Direetors of” Green Dela Insurance
Company Lad. Dr. AL M, R, Chowdhury is the Representative Director of BRAC, Ms, Mehreen Hassan, Bar-at-law. Mr
Khandkar Manwarul Islam and Mr. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury are the Representative Directors ol Delta Life insurance
company Ltd.
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4.2 Awdit commitlee

The Audit Committee consists of the following Directors of the Board as at 31 December 2023;

Name Slal‘ns it M".“m m.:h i Edueationnl Qualification
Company Commitlee
Mujor General Syeed Ahmed (Retd.) Independent Director Chairman BA (Honours), BP, awce, pse
Ms, Rasheda K. Choudhury Independent Director Member MA
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Director Member MBA
Ms. Mcehreen Hassan Dircctor Member Barmster-at-law
Nl-r_l.\‘__huil.llmr Manwarul Islam Direclor o :gfl._'l_ll_l-hl'r o MBA

During the penod from fanuvary 1o December 20230 the audit commutiee of the Board conducted 4 (lour) meenings.

~SIL No. Meeting No Meeting Date
| 63 28-Mar-23
2 64 10-May-23
3 (S 30-lul-23
1 iy 30-Oet-23

The Commutice discussed among others. the lollowing issues:

Review of Internal Compliance Report

Review of the un-audited quarterly linancial statements and the audited finuncial statements,
Appointment / Re-appomtment ol Statutory Auditors.

423 Disclosure as required by FRC
Rel no-1TR/FRCIAPR2021/28(7) dated 22 Dec 2021 with Turther reference of DFIM Circular no.-08 dated 17 August
2021,
DBH hus @ very fewer number of corporate clients or Public Interest Entitics in its loan portlolio. As of 31 December
2023, it had 16 nos corporate clients and their portfolio was Taka 26,38 crore (0.61% of the wotal portfolio) only. The
company disbursed Taka 407 crore 10 lour Public Interest Entities dunng the year. It has collected Statutory Audit
reports of the entities and checked the authenticity of the mformation of 106%, of the files through the DVS svitem,

124 Comparative information
Comparative ligures have been re-arranged wherever constdered necessary to ensure better comparability with the current
pertod without causmea any impact on the prolitand vilue of assets and habilities as reported in the Anancial statements

=S 5 b Y RN

Director Dircctor Managing Director & €130
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DB Finunee 't
Operating Segment Report
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Annesare - B

For the Year 2023

Amount in Taka

Revenue & profit

Core Financing
Business

External Revenue

Net interest income / Profit on investment
Investment income

Commission & brokerage

Other operating incomge

Inter-segment revenue/interest expense

Total segment revenue (A)
Other operating expenses
Major non-cash expensces
Deprecintion

Provision lor futuee losses
Inter-segment expenses

Total segment expenses (13)

Reportable segment profit before tax (A-B)

Segment assets & liabilities

External Asset
lotal assel

Inter-segment asset

Fotal segment asset

External habilities
Fotal linhilities

Inter-segment lianbilities

Total segment liabilities

42

1.769.421.312
189.859.760
154,292,509
20.380.051

Islamic
Financing Total
Business |
24.509.376 1.793.930.688

- 189.859.76()
9,362,229 163,854,738
172664 201.861.720

~2,133962,632

34,544,274 2.168,506.906

59,100,030

T1.363.383
(AL 330

LOO2.248 363762300

202500
Y.627.055

TAH25.8R3
(A106.301)

592,820,103 14,491,783 607,311,886
1,541,142,529 20,052,491 1,561,195,020
Asat 31 December 2023 ]
Amountin Taky |
s = . Islamic
Core Financing o . -
i Financing l'otal
Business .
. Business

06, 377.001,.563

_G6.377.001,563

LIST. 728,360 67,531,729.923

C LIST, 728300 67.334.729,923

STAOT 4TS

L LR RBOR.A 36 SRNSOONLRTH

57,707,476,840

1,148,808,036  58,856,284.876




DBH FINANCE PLC.
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME AND INCOME 1
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AN LIABLLITY

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX - As per Profit and Loss Account
ADJUSTMENTS FOR SUBSEQUENT/SEPARATE CONSIDERATION

|ess: Income for separate consideration
Gain/(1.oss) on sale of marketable securities
Dividend income including dividend receivables
Interest Income on FDR & SND Ale including accrued interest
Gian on sale of Fixed Assels

Add: Expenses for sepacate consideration
Depreciation (Other than ROU assets & Land)
Rent xpense
Entertaimment

ADJUSTMENTS FOR STATUTORY DISALLOWANCES AND ALLOWANCES
Add: Inadmisible expenses incurred

Excess perquisites in excess of Tk 10 Lac U/S 55 of ITA 2023

Provision for | oans. Investment & other assels

Depreciation on ROU Asseis

interest on ROV Assets

Add: Fax gain/tloss) on disposal of fixed assetes under 3" schedule ITA 2023
Interest actually reecived on DR & SND Ade

Less; Expenses admisible us per Income Tax Act 2023

Depreciation us per 3 Schedule (Other than ROU assets & Land)
Allowable rent expense

Total income hefore charging allmvable entertainment expenses

Less Entertainment expenses sllowable as per limit U/S 55 of ITA 2023
Total Business Income

Add: Dividend income (Actually Received)

Add, Capital Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets

Add: Crain/(Loss) on sale of marketable securities

Total Income

COMPUTATION OF INCOML TAX LIABILITY AS PER INCOME TAX ACT 2023

5,610,689
17,796,376

1 A81,131,132
107,458

22,004 333
13,255,810
3,626,176

19,000,000
(310016301
34,195 303

782835

(297,220)
1.344,575 819

17,992,571
50,968,979

[ 3.626170]

Annexure (7

Amuount
1LAGL 195,018

| .504,645 658

39.786.319

26961 837

1.344.278.629

68,961,551

1,398.614.627
3,626,176

1,394,988,451

13.506.381

3,610,689

414,105,521

LI/S Total Income Tax Rate |
Income from business 45 1304 98K.151 37.50%
Dividend Ineome (7" Sehedule) 6H2 13,506,381 20%,
Capital Gain on fixed assets (7" Schedule) 37 1 5%
Capital Gain on Securities (SRG 196/ 2015) 57 5,610,689 10%

1.414,105.521

43

Caleulated Tax

323,120 661

2701276

A6 .06

526,383,014




DBH Finance PLC.
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Annexure D

Highlights
(As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines)
S1. No. Key indicators 2023 2022

I Paid-up capital 1.988.90 1.949.90

2 Total capital 8.678.45 7.986.48

3 Capital surplus 5.885.16 3.367.45

3 Total assets 67.537.28 61,737.60

4 Total deposits 46,655.95 40,060.59

S T'otal loans, advances and leascs 43,669.79 44,535.97

6 Total contingent liabilities and commitments - -

7 Credit deposit ratio 0.94 1.11

8 Percentage of elassified loans against total loans, 0.86% 0.86%
9 Profit afler tax and provision 984.45 1.016.73

10 Amount of classified loans during current period 376.44 384.77

11 Provisions kept against classificd loans 467.09 493.82

12 Provision surplus against classified loan 90.66 109.05

13 Cost of fund 7.42% 6.24%
14 Interest carnings assets 66,381.82 60,770.99
11 Non-interest carnings assets 1,155.46 966.61

14 Return on investment (RO 1.55% 1.69%
15 Return on assets (ROA) 1.52% 1.67%
16 Income from investment 189.86 145.22

17 liarmnings Per Share (1:PS) 4958 5.1

I8 Net income per share 4.95 301

19 Mavket price per share 56.70 37.80

20 Price carnings (P12 ratio 11,45 1131
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